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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

Our Vision

To establish FOML gs o growing and diversified food and consumer
goods company that censistently exceeds customers’
expectations by delivering the highest standards in preduct
development, production, distribution and marketing, while
maximizing shareholder value by efficient allocation of the
Company's resources.

POML seeks to combine innovation and creativity with diligent
resource and risk management to cansistently create value for all
its stakeholders and play .o meaningful and sustainable role in the

economic and social development of Pakistan.

POML hos no wish to influence people's beliefs; insteod
disassociates itself from any activity that challenges our
commitment to cultural diversity and egual cpportunity.
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

Our Mission

To achieve excellence in the development,
production and marketing of edible oils & fats
and soap products in order to maximize custome
satisfaction, achieve and sustain growth,
minimize costs and maximize profits; resulting in a
secure and rewarding investment o our
shareholders and investors.
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

Information for Shareholders

Listing on Stock Exchange
Pakistan Stock Exchanpe

Stock Symbol
The stowk eode For dealing ineguity shares of the Company al Pakisian Stock Exchange Limited 1s " POML’

Listing Fee
Thie Annual Tisting lee for the Financial Year 2022-2023 was paid Lo the PSX and CDC within the prescribed tive limit,

Statutory Complisnce

During the year, the Company has complied with all applicable provisions, fited all returns/ forms and furmshed all relevant
particulars/infimmation as required onder the Companies Act, 2007 and allicd mle, the listing requirements and any other
relevand laws, rules and regulations prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP.)

Share Transfer System
Shares tmnsler received by the Company s Share Registrar are registered wath the presenbed penod.

Notificution of SECP for the purpose of CNIC of Shareholders

The sharcholders dre mformed that SECP through SRO 7791201 duted Avgust 18, 2001 has made it nmndatory that
dividend warrants issued by the issuer should bear Computerizaed Nutional Identity  Card (CNIC) numbers of the registercd
sharcholders, excepl in the case of minors) and corpormle sharcholders, The sharcholders are, therelore, reguested o
provide by mail or [ax, photocopy of thear CNIC and in case of oreigner copy of passporl, unless it has alrendy been
privided.

Financial Information
The Company has uploaded the Anmual and Quarlerly Aceoonts on the Company 'S websile.

Company's Website

Updated mformation reganding the Company can be accessed at www. punjaboilmills. com. The website contains the lalest
Finaneial Results of the Company iogether with Company 's profile and prodect range.

Financial Information
The Company has uploaded the Annual and Quarterly Accounts on the Company’s website.

Company’s Website
Updated information regarding the Company can be accessed at www.punjaboilmills.com.
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

We have had two difficult years of the pandemic and | am happy to report that our company
has passed through this period in good health. Most of our employees were spared the worst revenges
of the disease and despite the restnictions and precautions the company was in production throughout
the period. The last vear particularly witnessed a huge upsurge in commodity price and the price of
palm oil went up from a level 800 USD per ton to over 1800 per ton. Mercifully the prices have
subsided since the peak and we are back at about 1100 dollar per ton in September. Such wild surges in
our raw malerial costs presented huge problems, especially as our products 15 an "Essential item" and

our consumers are obviously price sensitive.

Despite these difficulties we are hoping to improve our performance and to this goal we are all
working to achieve greater efficiencies and better marketing. The Board functioned smoothly over
the last year and our workers and stafl were extremely cooperative despite the pandemic and extreme
mflation. The company has also shared the burden of the inflation with our employees and granted

special cost of hving mcreases.
We are hopelul for a better year of 22-23.

BN

Tahir Jahanygir,
Chairman of the Board
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that 41° Annual Generul Meeting (“AGM™) of Punjab Oil Mills Limited (the
“Company™) will be held on Friday, the October 28, 2022 at 10:00 AM at the registered office of the
Company situated at Plot No. 26-28, Industnal Triangle, Kahuta Road, Islamabad and through video link

to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

.

2.

To confirm the minutes of last Annual General Meeting ol the members held on October 28, 2021,

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended
June 30, 2022 together with the Chairman's Review Report, Directors' Report and Auditors Reports
thereon.

. Toappomt Auditors of the Company [or the year ending June 30, 2023 and fix their remuneration. The

shareholders are hereby notihed that the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors have
recommended the name of retinng Auditors M/s Malik Haroon Shalid Safdar & Co., Charlered
Accountants for re-appointment as auditors of the Company.

To approve the payment of final cash dividend at the rate o 20% 1.e., Rs. 2/~ per share as recommended
by the Board of Directors for the year ended June 30, 2022,

SPECIALBUSINESS

5. To approve issuance of bonus shares at the rate of 20% ie., 5 ordinary shares for every 25

ordinary shares for the year ended June 30, 2022 as recommended by the Board of Directors.
These new honus shares shall not be entitled for the final cash dividend for the vear ended June
30, 2022 and if deemed fit. to pass the following ordinary resolutions with or without
modiflication, addition(s) or deletion(s) lor the issuance of bonus shares:

“RESOLVED that a sum of Rs. 10,781 300/~ (Rupees Ten Million Seven Hundred Eighty-One
Thousand three Hundred Only) out of the Company's free reserves / unappropriated profit be
capitalized and applied towards the allotment and 1ssuance of 1,078,130 ordinary shares of Rs.10/-
each as fully paid bonus shares i the proportion of [ully paid bonus shares in the proportion of [ive (5)
ordinary shares for every twenty live (25) ordinary shares (1.e., (@ 20%) held by every Member whose
name appears on the Members' Register at the close of busmess hours on October 20, 2022 and the
bonus shares shall rank pari passu mn all respects with the existing shares.™

“FURTHER RESOLVED that the bonus shares issued for the year ended June 30, 2022 shall not be
entitled for the final cash dividend for the year ended June 30, 2022,

“FURTHER RESOLVED that the fractional entitlements to Bonus Shares may be consolidated and
sold on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and net sale proceeds of such fractional entitlements
when realized be paid to the members entitled {or the fractional bonus shares™.

“FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chiel’ Executive Officer or the Company Secretary be and 1s
hereby singly authorized to give effect to this resolution and (o do or cause to be done all acts, deeds
and things that may be necessary or required for 1ssue, allotment and distribution of the said bonus
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

shares, sale of fractions and payment of the sale proceeds of the fractional shares™.

To consider and if thought fit, pass the following Special Resolution under Section 199 of the
Companies Act, 2017, with or without modification(s), addition(s) and/or deletion(s):

RESOLVYED THAT, the approval of the shareholders of the Company be and 15 hereby accorded in
terms of Section 199 of the Companies Act, 2017 (the “Act™) and Regulation 5(5) of Companies
(Investment m Associated Companies or Associated Undertakings) Regulations 2017 (the
“Regulations™) and subject to the compliance with all statutory and legal requirements, to give a loan
of up to PKR 5.5 Milhion (Rupees Five Milhon Five Hundred Thousand Only) to Premier Garments
Limited (“PGL"™), being an associated undertaking, for a period of five years starting from the date of
approval by shareholders.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the sad resolutions shall be vahd for five years starting from the
dite of approval by the shareholders and the Chief Executive Officer and/or Company Secretary of the
Company be and are hereby jomtly and/ or severally empowered and authonized to undertake the
decision of said investment(s) as and when required and to take all steps and actions necessary,
incidental and ancillary to, including execution of any and all documents and agreements as may be
required in this regard and to do all acts, matters, deeds and things as may be necessary or expedient
for the purpose of implementing the aforesaid resolution.

To ratify and approve arm’'s length transactions carried out with associated companies/

undertakings in the normal course of business in accordance with Section 208 of the Companies
Aect2017:

RESOLVED THAT, the related party transactions carmed out in the normal course of busmess with
assoctated companies/underfakings as disclosed in respective notes to the Audited Fmancial
Statements for the year ended June 30, 2022 be and are hereby ratified, approved and confirmed;

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Chiel Executive officer ol the Company be and is hereby
authonized lo approve all related party Iransactions carmied out in the normal course of busmess with
associated companies’ undertakings duning the year ended June 30, 2022 and in this regard the Chiel
Executive Officer be and is hereby also authonzed to take any and all necessary actions and
sign/execute any and all documents/mdentures as may be required on behallof the Company.

Attached to this Notice is a statement of material facts under seetion 134(3) of The Companies Acet,
2017 pertaining to the Special Business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting.

NOTES: -

L.

b3

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
October 21, 2022 to October 28, 2022 (both days mnclusive) and no transfer of shares wall be
accepled lor registration during this peniod. Transfers received in order at the office of our Shares
Registrar Corphink (Prnivate) Limited, Wmgs Arcade, 1-K, Commercial Model Town, Lahore at
the close of business hours on October 20, 2022 will be treated in time for the purpose of dividend
entitlement , bonus 1ssue and attending the AGM.

All members are entitled Lo attend and vote at the meeting. A member entitled 1o attend and vote at
the meeting is also entitled to appoint another member of the Compuny as his'her proxy to attend,
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

speak and vote for him/her. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Direclors’ resolution/ power of
attorney with specimen signature shall be submitted to the Company. A proxy must be a member
of the Company. A member shall not be entitled to appont more than one proxy to attend any one
meeting. The instrument of proxy duly executed should be lodged at the Registered Office of the
Company not later than 48 hours before the time of meeting. The form of proxy must be witnessed
with the addresses and CNIC numbers of witnesses, certilied copies of CNIC of member and the
proxy member must be attached and the revenue stamp should be atfixed and defaced on the form
of proxy.

3 The members are advised to bring their ORIGINAL Computenzed National Identity Card (CNIC)
and those members who have deposited their shares m Central Depository System should also be
cognizant of their CDC Participant ID and Account Number at the meeting venue. In case of
corporate entity, the Board of Direclors' resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature of
the nominee shall be produced at the time of the meeting.

4. The Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its Circular No. 402021 dated
February 15, 2021 has directed all the listed compamies to ensure participation ol members in
general meeting through electronic means (i.e., video-lmk, webmar, zooming ete.) as a regular
feature from the date of this circular till further orders. In this regard, the interested sharcholders
can request by providing the following information to the Company Secretary at least 48 hours
before the tme of AGM at Email Address: es(@punjaboilmills.com.

a) Name of the Shareholder

b) CNIC Number

¢) Folio/ CDC Participant 1D Number
d) Cell Number

¢) Emml Address

5. The shareholders are also encouraged to send their comments and sugpestions, related to agenda
items of the AGM on esfa/punjaboilmills.com. which will be discussed in the meeting.

6. Pursuant to section 132(2) of Companies Act 2017, if Company receives consent form (form titled
as “Consent for Video Conference™ 18 available on website of the Company) from the members
holding aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing at geographical location to participate in
the meeting through video conference facility at least 7 days prior 1o the date of AGM. The
Company will arrange video conference factlity m a city subject to availability of such [aeility in
that city. The Company will inimate members regarding venue of video conference facility at
least 5 days before the date of peneral meeting along with complete mlormation necessary to
enable them to access such facility.

7. In terms of section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017, it is mandatory for the histed companies to pay
cash dividend electronically directly into the designated bank account of a shareholder instead of

T paying the dividend through dividend warrants. Therefore, 1t has become essential for all of our
o~ valued shareholders to provide the International Bank Account Numbers (“IBAN"s) and other
o details of therr designated Bank Account. In this regard, please send the complete details of your
: bank account ncluding IBAN along with vahid copy of your CNIC at the address of the Share
- Registrar of the Company. The form titled as “Electronic Dividend Mandate Form™ is available on
= website of the Company. send 1t duly signed along with copy of your valid CNIC to the Share
< 10
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14,

Registrar of the Company. In case shares are held in CDC account then “Electronic Annual Report
2022, Dividend Mundate Form™ should be sent directly to the relevant broker / CDC Investor
Account Services where Member's CDC account 1s being maintained.

In pursuance of applicable tax laws, the withholding ol tax 18 required to be made at the time of
payment of dividend and it has been directed that all non-filers of Income Tax returns will be taxed
at higher rate (i.e., 30%) as compared to Alers ol Income Tax returns who wall be taxed at normal
rate (Le., 15%). The non-filers of Income Tax returns are those persons whose names are not
appearing in Active Tax-payers List (ATL) provided on the website of FBR upto October 20, 2022
(i.e., the day before the start of book closure date). If despite the fact that members have filed the
income Lax returns yet their name are notl appeanng in ATL they will stll be considered as non-
filers, and are advised to immediately make sure that their names are entered and appearing in ATL
upto October 20, 2022, The Members are also advised 1o send formal and vahd tax exemption
cerificate il they are enjoymyg exemption from withholding of tax on dividend under any of the
provisions of Income Tax Ordinance 2001 to the Share Registrar of the Company before the book
closure date 1.e., before the close of business hours on October 20, 2022, so the deduction of
withholding tax from their dividend could be restrained.

In case of Joint Holders, withholding tax will be determined separately on Filer / Non-Filer status
of Senior / Principal shareholder as well as Joint Holders based on their shareholding proportions.
In this regard, all Members who hold shares with joint shareholders are requested to provide
shareholding proportions (as per the form titled as “Shareholding Proportion™ available on
website of the Company) of Senior / Principal shareholder and Joint Holders in respect of shares
held by them to the Share Registrar of the Company,

Members desirning no deduction of Zakat from their dividend payment are also requested to submit
a vahid declarabon for non-deduction of Zakat. The “Zakal Declaration Form™ is available on
websile of the Company.

Members can exercise their nght to demand a poll subject to meeting requirements of Section 143-
145 ol the Compantes Act 2017 and applicable clauses of Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations,
2018.

As per section 72 of Compamies Act 2017, every listed company shall be required to replace its
physical certificates with book entry form in a manner as may be specified and from the date
notified by the commission, within a period not exceeding four years from the commencement of
this Act. In compliance to the SECP's directive, the Company has already dispatched the follow-
up letter to all physical shareholders on Apnil 20, 2021, The shareholders havimg physical shares
are once agam requested 1 open the CDC sub-account with any of the broker or mvestor account
directly with the CDC to place their physical certificates into Seripless form.

Shareholders who could not collect their dividend [/ physical shares are advised to contact the
Company Secretary at the registered office of the Company to collecet /[ enquire about their
unclaimed dividend orshares, ifany.

The members are requested to notify the Company / Shares Registrur of any change in their
address.



Punjab Oil Mills Limited

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017 THIS STATEMENT
SETS OUT THE MATERIAL FACTS CONCERNING THE SPECIAL BUSINESS TO BE
TRANSACTED AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY TO BE HELD
ONOCTOBER 28, 2022.

AGENDANO.5

Issue of Bonus Shares to Members

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on September 30, 2022 has recommended 1ssuance of bonus
shares in proportion of five (5) ordinary shares lor every twenty [ive (25) ordinary shares held by the
Members (1.e. 20%) and decided that a sum of Rs. 10,781,300/~ (Rupees Ten Milhon Seven Hundred
Eighty-One Thousand three Only) be approprniated from the free reserves / unappropniated profits for
ssue of 1,078,130 Bonus Shares. After the issue of bonus shares, the paid-up capital of the Company wall
merease to Rs. 64,687 820 (Rupees Sixty Four Milhion Six Hundred Eighty Seven Thousand Eight
Hundred and Twenty Only). The Directors are of the opmion that the free reserves / unappropnated profis
of the Company are adequate for capitalization of Rs. 10,781,300/~ for the 1ssuance of proposed bonus
shares.

AGENDANO.6

Loan to Associated Company

Information Under Regulation 3 of The Companies’ (Investment in Associated Companies or
Associated Undertakings) Regulations, 2017.

(A) Regarding associated company or associgted underaking:

Agenda ltem No. 6
Requirement Loan to Premicr Garments Limited
Name ol Associated Company Premier Garments Limited (PGL)
Basis of Relationship Associated Company with 3%% holding and common directorship
Eamings per share for the fast three years | 2021 (26.44)
2020 (10.94)
W19 (847)
Break-up value per shares.based on latest {223.44)
audited Financial statements
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

Financial position, including main items of
statement of financial position and profit and
loss accounts on the basis of its latest
financial statements.

Audited Financial Statements for the vear ended June 30, 2021 showed:
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General Disclosure

Maximum amount of loan to be made

Upto Rs. 3.5 million for payment of loan pavable to National Bank
Limited

Purpose of Loan

For poyment of loan payable o MNational Bank Limited
to meet the security requirements of Bank(s)

Source of funds w be utilized for investment

Not applicable

Salient features of the agreement (if any)
with associated company or associated
undertaking with regards  to  proposed
investment

NIL

Directors, sponsors, majority sharcholders
and their relatives, if any, in the

The following directors and majorityshareholders of the Company
(Punjab Ol Mills Limited) n associated company (PGL) 15 as under:

associates  company  or  associated
undeeiaking, ax dhe. tamsaction: wndex | o 39836 Shares . 74%
consideration o .
Mr, Jillam Jahangir 30893 Shares  632%
Mrs. Munizae Jahangir 263,946 Shares 4900
Already investment i associated | Associated Company with 39% holding
compuny

Any other important detailsnecessary for
the member to understand (he transaction

Proposed loan (o pay of lability of National Bank Limited.

13




imited Proposcd loan to pay of liability of National Bank Limited.

{a) In case of Investments in the form of (uarantees

Category  wise  amount  of | Loan up to Rs. 5.5 million
investments
Average borrowing cost  of the | Not applicable
investing comparny
Rate of interest, markup, profit, fees or | The markup rate & commission will be charged at the current bank
commission ete, to be charged markup rate.

Particulars of collateral security to | Demand Promissory Note of associated Company

be obtamed in relation to the
proposed investiment

If the investment carry conversion | Not applicable

features:
Repayment schedule And terms & - Loan for a maximum period of five years.
conditions of loans or advances - Commission on quarterly basis.

- Collateral security(s} from associated Company as Demand
Promissory Note.

- Any other terms and condition approved by sharcholders of
the Company.

As required by Regulation 4(3) of the Regulations, followmg Financial statements of Premier Garments
Limited shall be made available for inspection by the members at the meeting, namely:

Annual Audited Accounts for the vear ended June 30, 2021
Annual Audited Accounts for the year ended June 30, 2020
Annual Audited Accounts for the vear ended June 30, 2019

AGENDA ITEM 7

Transactions conducted with all related parties have to be approved by the Board of Directors duly
recommended by the Audit Committee on quarterly basis pursuant to Clause 15 of the Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019,

The Company carries out transactions with its related parties on an arm’s length basis as per the approved
policy with respect to “transactions with related parties” n the normal course of business. All transactions
entered into with related parties require the approval of the Audit Commitiee of the Company, which is
chaired by an independent director of the company. Upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee,
such transactions are placed before the board of directors for approval.

The Company shall be conducting transactions with its related parties during the year ending June 30, 2022-
2023 on an wrm'’s length basis as per the approved policy with respect to “transactions with related parties’
in the normal course of business. The majonty of Directors are interested in these transactions due to their
commaon directorship in the subsidiary / associated companies. In order to promote transparent business
practices, the shareholders desire to authorize the Board of Directors to approve transactions with the related
parties from time-lo-time on case to case basis for the year ending June 30, 2022-2023, which transactions
shall be deemed to be approved by the Shareholders. The nature and scope ol such related party transactions
is explained above. These transactions shall be placed before the shareholders in the next AGM for their
formal approval/ratification. The Directors are interested in the resolution only to the extent of their
common directorships in such related parties

14
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Directors’ Report for the year ended 30th June 2022

The Directors of vour Company take pleasure in presenting the 415t Annual Report on the operations of the
Company along with Audit Financial Statements for the vear ended 30th June, 2022,
Operating and Financial Resalis

Following is the summary of comparative financial resulis

Rupees % Change
W22 2021 2022 | 2001
Sales (et ol sales lax) 8,837 676,009 | 5981 842 659 47.74 13.54
Gross Profil 816403384 | G99 207615| 16.76| (11.39)
Operatimg Profi 210,896,245 | 65,981.927| 221.58 | (70.81) |
Frnancial Cosl & Other Charges (62,419,519} | (23,.059.609)| 170.69 | (35.13)
Operating Income 32,725,008 | 23605455| 3822 1303
Profi before lxalion 181 200,934 66,197,773 17373 | (67.99)
Proviston for lasation {113,892 T19) (83,150 385)| 36.96 | (12.18)
Prusfit / (Loss) afler tax 67 300215 | (16,961,612} 496.83 | (79.85)
Un-appropriaied Profl broughl lorward 826,050,500 | M40, 708,73 (L.ed)| 9.0
EPS (in Rupees) 12.49 {3.15)
Appropriates:- Rupecs
N2l-2)22 2010-2021
Un-Appropniated Profil brought [orward 826,956,503 | 840,708,734
Pruslit / (Loss) for the year 67309215 | (16,961 .612)
Elfect of Charges in Equity
In respect of Stall Relirement benelit obligation -net of tax 4,362 223 (4,079.115)
On revaluation of Property, Plant & Equipmend 7,637,082 7,288,4%
0% Final dividend for the year 2021 i5,390,652) -
Balance as at June 30, 202172022 000,874 371 | B26,956,503
Operating Performance

Sales revenue for the vear under review increased by 47.74% compared to the same period last year. This is a
continuation of the trend seen in the first 3 guarters, where higher selling prices, spurred by large increase in
intetnational edible oil prices, led to the growth in revenue.

Howewer, the rise in input oil cost could nol be fully covered by the selling price increase — price increases were
limited keeping market trend and competition in mind —and consequently gross margins for the period clocked in
at 2.24%, a decrease from last year. Nevertheless, due to the higher revenue achieved for the period, the gross
profit showed an increase of 16.76% compared to last year.

At the operating level, the administrative costs increased by 2.02 % for the year, combination of some cost heads
increasing owing to general inflation and rising energy cosis, and some items showing a decrease for the year.
Over-all the operating costs decreased by 4.44%, as the selling and distribution head fell by 8.34%. This fall in
selling and distribution can mainly be attributed to lower marketing expenses which were scaled back by 17.53%
forthe vear under review. This was a deliberate decision to shore up margins in the face of rapidly escalating cosis.
As a result, our operating margin improved to 2.39% from 1. 10% and the operating profit increased by 221 58%
forthe yearunder review,

Other operating charges increased by 190.11% from last year, mostly because heads based on operating profits
increased by corresponding amounts. Finance charpes also continued their upwards trend due to higher interest

raies as well as higher bank borrowing to finance our working capital needs which increased in fine with higher
revenue and costs.

With higher operating profits the profit before tax (PBT) also showed an increase of 173.73% for the year under
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review, clocking in at PKR 181.202 mn. Minimum tumover tax and imposition of extra 1% super tax meant the
company paid out 62.85% of the PBT to the national exchequer, vielding a profit after tax of PKR 67.31 mn forthe
year under review.

Contribution to the National Exchequer:-
During the year the Company contributed PER 636,840 Million to the National Excheguer in the forms of various
duties & taxes.

Composition of the Board

The Board comprises of seven elected members. The composition of the Board is in compliance with the
requirements of the listed companies (Code of Corporate Governance } Regulations, 2019, The composition as at
the clase of the financial year was as follows:

a) Male 3

b) Female 2

Composition

Independent Directors 1

Non-Executive Directors 4
Executive Director 2

Meetings of Board of Directors

During the vear under review, 04 Meetings of the Board of the Directors were held from July 2021 to June 2022 _All
written notices of the Board Meetings, along with the apenda and working papers, were circulated at least seven
days befare the meetings. Attendance by each Director was as under:-

[Se. No.] Name [Designation [ZE05.2021] 28.10.261 1] 28.02.7022 | 28.04.2023] 20212021 |

I Mr_ Tahir Jahangir Chairman r P r P 44
2 | Mc Usman Tahi Malik | Chiel Executive Officer r i r i 44
3 | Mr Jilani Jahangir Expcutive Directar P P P A 34
4 | Mrs Munizse Johangis | Non-Execulive Director P P P P i
5 Mr. Furgain Anwar Batla | Noo-Execulive Edrector P P P P 44
6 | Mr. Firasal Ali MNon-Execulive Direclor P g P g 44
7 | Miss Mehrunisa Molik | Nog-Exccwtive Direcios it P r P 34
Quorum OF Meetings a7 T Firh &7

F | Present in the Mecting

A | Leave of Absence

The Minutes of the Meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated within the stipulated time in accordance
with the CCG. The Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary attended all the meetings during the year
June 30,2022,

Leave ofabsence was granted to the directors who not attended the Board Meeting.
Audit Committee:
The Board of Directors of the Company has set up an Audit Committee comprising of three Members in

accordance with the Code of Corporate Governance; during the year June 30, 2022, Four Meetings of the
Committee were held. Attendance by each member was as under:
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[Se. No|Name | Designation | o920 | 2mi02021 | o220 | med2en | 0212022 |
| | M Firasat Ali Chairmnn/Tndependent Dhirector g r r r 44
Miss Mehmmsa Malik | Non-Executive Director A r r r 34
3 | M. Furgan Anvwar Batla | Non-Execcutive Director P r P P 44
Quorum uf'ﬂ-‘lul.in? 3 33 i3 33
P | Presend in the Meeting
A | Leave of Alsence

In compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance, Audit Committee also met with the External Auditors
without the Chief Financial Officer and Head of Intemal Auditonce in a year.

Terms of Reference of Audii Commitice:

The Board of Directors of every Company shall determine the terms of reference of the Audit Committee. The
Board of Directors shall provide adequate resources and authority to enable the Audit Committee to carry out its
responsibilities effectively. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee shall explicitly documented and shall
also include the following:

a) Determination of appropriate measures to safeguard the Company's Assets:
b) Review of Annual and Interim Financial Staterments of the Company, prior to their approval by the Board
of Directors, focusing on following:

i Major Judgment Areas;

i, Significant Adjustments resulting from the Audit;
iii.  Going Concern Assumption;
iv.  Anychanges in Accounting Polices and Practice;
V. Compliance with applicable Accounting Standards;
vi. Compliance with these repulations and other statutory and regulatory requirements; and
vii.  All related party transactions:
¢) Review of Preliminary announcements of results prior to external communication and publications
d) Facilitating the External Audit and discussion with the External Auditors of major observations arising
from interim and final andit and any matter that the auditors may wish to highlight (in the absence
management, where necessary)
el Review of Management Letter issued by the External Auditors and Management's response thereto;
f) Ensuring coordination between the Internal & External Auditors of the Company;
2] Review of the scope and extent of Internal Audit, Audit Plan, Reporting framework and procedures and
ensuring that the Internal Audit Function has adequate resources and isappropriately placed within the

Company;

h} Consideration of major findings of internal investigations of activities characterized by {raud, corruption
and abuse of power and management's response thereto;

I} Ascertaining that the Internal Control System including Financial and Operational Control, Accounting

System for imely and appropriate recording of purchases and sales, receipts and payments, assets and
liabilities and the reporting structure are adequate and effective;

N Review of the Company's Statement on internal control system prior to endorsement by the Board of
Directors and Internal Audit Reports;
k) Institating special projects. value for money studies or other investigations on any matter specified by the

Board of Directors. in consideration with the Chief Executive Officer and to consider remittance ofany
matter to the External Auditors or to any other external body.

)] Determination of compliance with relevant statuary requirements;
m) Monitoring compliance with the these regulations and identification of significant violations thereof;
nj Review of manapement for staff and management to report to Audit Commitiee in confidence, concerns, il

any, ahout actual and potential improprieties in financial and other matters and recommend instituting
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remedial and mitigating measures;

o) Recommend to the Board of Directors the appointment of External Auditors, their removal, Audit Fee, the
provision of any service permissible to be rendered to the Company by the External Auditors in addition to
Auditof its Financial Statements The Board of Directors shall give due consideration iothe
recommendations of Audit Committee and where it acts otherwise it shall record the reasons thereof.

ul Consideration of any other issue or matter as may be assigned by The Board of Directors.

Human Resource and Remuneration Committee:
The Board has established a Human Resource & Remuneration Committes comprising of five Members during
the year under review two meetings were held attendance by each member was as under;

[Se. No.] Name of Members | Designation | 292021 | wozzezz | 20212002 |
I Mr. Firazat AR Chatrman’ Member P " 272
2 | Me Usman Haha Malik Member P P 2R
3 il fohaneis Member P P 2
4 | Mrs. Munizne Jadungir Member i P 22
5 | Mr. Furgan Anwar Batla Member P P 212
(Juorum uf]'h'luljn? 515 5/5
F | Present in the Meeting
A | Leave of Alsence

Terms of Reference of HR & R Committee
The terms of reference of HR & R Committee shall deiermine by the Board of Directors which may include the
following:

. Recommend to the Board for consideration and approval a policy framework for determining
remuneration of Directors (Executive Directors and members of senior management );

The definition of senior management will be determine by the Board which shall normally include the
first layer of management below the Chief Executive Officer level;

i. Undertaking annually a formal process of evaluation of performance of the Board as a whole and s
committees either directly or by engaging External Independent Consultant and if so appointed, a
statement to that effect shall be made in the Directors’ report disclosing name, qualification and
major terms of appoiniment;
iii. Recommending Human Resource Management Polices to the Board,;

Iv. Recommending to the Board the selection, evaluation, development, compensation (including retirement
benefits) of the Chief Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of

Internal Audit;
V. Consideration and approval on recommendation of Chief Executive (Mficer on such matters for key
management positions who report direetly to Chief Executive Officer or Chief Operating Officer;
and
Vi Where Human Resource and remuneration consultants are appointed, their credentials shall be known by

the Commuttee and a statement shall be made by them as to whether they have any other connection with
the Company.

Management Committee:
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The Board has established a Management Commitiee comprising of five Directors of the Board.

Performance Evaluation of Board of Directors and Committess of the Board

The evaluation of Board's role of oversight and its effectiveness is a continual process, which is appraised by the
HER & Remuneration Committée in the Meeting held on September 30, 2022, The core areas of focus are:

Alignment of corporate goals and objectives with the vision and mission of the Company;

Strategy formulation for sustain operation;

Board Independence;

Evaluation of Board's Committées performance in relation to discharging their responsibilities set out in
respective terms of reference.

Director's Remuneration

The remuneration of the directors 15 recommended by the HR & Remuneration Committee. and forwarded to the
board for their approval. However, in accordance with the Code of Corporate Governanee, it is ensured that no
directors takes part in deciding his'her own remuneration. The Company does not pay managerial remuneration to
Mon-Executive Directors and Independent Directors except meeting fee for atiending the meetings. The Board has
fixed the monthly honorarmum of Chairman of the Company for their extra services offered to the Company. In
order to retain the best talent, the Company's remuneration policies are stroctured in line with prevailing indostry
trend and business practices. For information on remuneration of Directors and CTEO in 2021-2022, please refer
notes to the Financial Statements.

External Auditors

The present External Auditors M/s. Malik Haroon Shahid Safdar & Co. Chartered Accountants, will retire at the
conclusion of the upcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. The
Audit Committee of the Company has sugeested and the Board has approved & recommended their reappointment
to the shareholders as auditors of the Company for the year ending on June 30, 2023,

Adeguacy of Internal Financial Control

The Board of Directors has established an efficient system of internal financial controls, for ensuring effective and
efficient conduct of operations, safeguarding of Company assets, compliance with applicable laws and regulations
and reliable financial reporting. The independent Internal Audit function of the Company regularly appraises and
monitors the implementation of financial controls, whereas the Audit Committee reviews the effectiveness of the
internal control framewaork and financial statements on quarterly basis.

Material Changes

There have been no material changes since June 30, 2022 to date of the report and the Company has not entered any
material commitment during the year, which would have an adverse impact on the Financial Position of the
Company.

Pattern of Sharcholding
Pattern of shareholding of the Company in accordance with the Companies Act, 2017 as at June 30, 2022 is
annexed to this report.

Related Party Transactions

The Company has made disclosures about related party transactions in iis financial statements annexed with this
annual report. Such disclosure is in line with the requirements of the 4th Schedule to the Companies Act, 200 7 and
applicable Intemational Financial Reporting Standards. All transactions or arrangements with all related parties
were carried out in the ordinary course of business on an arm's length basis. All transactions with related parties
have been executed at arm's length and have been disclosed in the Financial Statements under relevant notes.

Communication
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The Company focuses on the importance of the communication with the Shareholders. The Annual, Half Yearly
and Quarterly Reports are distributed to them within the time specified in the Companies Act, 2017. The activities
of'the Company are updated on its website at www. punjaboilmills.com on timely basis.

Corporate Governance

The Board gives prime importance to conducting the Company's business in accordance with the best international
and local corporate governance practices and is committed to inculcating healthy corporate culture, ethical
business practices, reliable and transparent financial reporting, and open communication channels with the
stakeholders, and compliance with applicable laws and regulations. As a result, pood corporate governance
principles have been deeply ingrained in Company’s decision making and operating set up as well as monitoring
processes.

The Company recognizes and respecis the rights of each and every slakeholder including shareholders,
employees, financiers, creditors, business partners, local communities and others, The Company encourages
active participation of sharcholders in all general meetings of the Company and values their views towards better
governance and operational management. The Company is also cognizant of its legal and ethical obligations
towards its business pariners, local communities and other stakeholders: and takes appropriale actions to timely
respond to their expectations after laking into account a pragmatic view of intérests associated with the Company.
The status of each Director on Company's Board whether non-executive or independent has been disclosed in this
report in accordance with the revised Code of Corporate Governance, 2017 (CCG) issued by the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

The Code of Conduct for directors and employees of the Company has been approved by the Board and changes
were made in line with new requirements stated in revised CCG. The said Code of Conduct strengthens the
standard for professional business-like behavior expected of directors and employees and binds them to
demuonstrate ethical, honest and responsible attitude. The Code has been disseminated across the Company to all
directors and employees for their information complhiance,

Before each meeting of the board of directors a closed peniod is declared by the company during which directors,
CEQ, Executives of the Company and their spouses are not allowed to trade in shares of the Company in any
manner, whether directly or indirectly. The Board has reviewed the status of executives in terms of clause (xvi) of
CCG and has set a threshold defining categories of management employees as executives consequent to which
they are subject to additional regulatory requirements for trading and disclosing their transactions in Company
shares.

The Directors of the Company are fully aware of their duties and responsibilities and strive to discharge their
fiduciary responsibilities in the best possible manner in compliance with all applicable corporate laws and
regulations.

During the vear, the Board was actively involved in performance their duties including those required to be
performed under various laws and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company with the ultimate
objective ofsafeguarding the interests of the shareholders, enhancing the profitability of the Company, increasing
shareholder's wealth and promoting market confidence.

Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework
L The Financial Statements, prepared by the Manazement of the Company, present its state of affairs fairly,
the result of its operations, Cash Flows and change in equity.

1L Proper Books of Accounts of the Company have been maintained.

HL Appropriate Accounting Policies have been applied in preparation of Financial Statements and any
changes in Accounting Policies have been disclosed in the Financial Statements, The Accounting
Estimates are based on reasenable and prudent judgment.

IV, International Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in preparation
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of Financial Statements and any departure therefrom has been adequately disclosed and explained.

The system of Internal Control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the Company’s ability to continue as a Going Concern.

Key operating and Financial Data oflast six years has been given in the Annual Report.

Information about outstanding taxes, duties, levies and charges is given in Notes to the Accounts.

Significant plans and decisions regarding Corporate Restruciuring, Business Expansion and
dlqcunnnumlc: of operations along with future prospects, risks and uncertainties have been disclosed in relevant
sections of Directors Report.

X The value of investment in employee retirement fund based on the latest Audited Accounts as of 30 June,
2022 is as follows:

REEET

Gratuity Fond PEKR 134 Million
L Details of number of Board and Committees’ meetings held during the year and attendance by
each Director has been disclosed in the Annual Report Leave of absence was granted to
Directors/Members  whocould not attend some of the Board and Committee meetings.
I1. A statement of the pattern of shareholding in the Company as at 30 June, 2022 of certain classes of
sharcholders whose disclosure is required under the revised CCG and the statement of purchase and sale
of shares by Directors, executives and their minor children during the year is shown in the Annual Report.

Code of Conduct
The Company has prepared a "Code of Conduct Diréctors and Employee” and approved by the Board.

Priority Standards of Conduct
E Safety: There can be no production without safety.
1. Quality: To achieve total customer satisfaction by manufacturing and marketing products that achieve the

highest quality levels for any given price and provide the customers with the best valae for their money.
We stand to maximize customer utility for all users of our products by strictly conforming to all relevant
foods laws and standards, adapting, enhancing and innovating product atinbutes to better serve customer
needs, continually improving our quality management systems, and controlling our costs and prices.
IL Productivity: With safety and quality each of us will strive to excel the performance in all fields of our
activities pe. Production, Sales & Marketing, Planning & Development, Finance, Import, Supply Chain
Management, Human Resources & Administration etc.

Safety, Health and Environment

Punjab Qil Mills Limited, aim to become the leader in edible oil products. POML is aware that operating its

business in production services has significant health, safety and énvironmental aspects to be handled. It is

therefore essential that all stakeholders concerned with the operations of the company take appropriate steps to

profect environment as well as personne! from harm.

- To this end we at POML commit to the following statements:

- To operate our business with regards to the TISE in order to prevention of work-related injury, ill health and
environmental impacts through our operations.

- To use appropriate safety equipment's to approved systems when undertaking our work.

- To integrate HSE issues into our decision making,

- To continually leok for ways to and improve cur HSE systems.

- Identify and implement opportunities to wse resources efficiently. prevent pollution and minimize
emissions by applying the principles of "reduce, reuse, and recycle” inall processes.

- To ensure elimination of haxards and reducing OHA&S risks along with monitoring the use of chemicals
and reduce their impact on the environment.

- To ensure compliance with relevant HSE legislation and other requirements related to our operations

26



20211

REPORT

ANNUAL

Punjab Oil Mills Limited

- To set and achieve our HSE objectives and targets

We also strive to continually improve our system with the help of a team of competent, dependable and
hardworking employees.

Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance
The Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is annexed with the Annual Report.

Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance

The Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is annexed with the Annual Report.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Punjab (il Mills is cognizant of its legal and ethical responsibilities towards the local communities where it
operates. As such the Board has authorized the management to exercise its Corporate Social Responsibilities by
serving the local communities i the areas of health and education. While contributing to the society POML is
giving special discounts of 30% on all purchases of SOS villages/orphan homes. POML is also collaborating with
the Pakistan National [Teart Association in providing free medicines and medical camps and raising awareness of
Heart Diseases in the Public.

Water Filtration Plant
Punjab Oil Mills Limited has installed free water filtration plant outside of the Boundry wall of the Company in
201 5. People of surrounding areas of the Plant are happy and enjoying clean water.

[509001: AND FSSC 22000 CERTIFICATIONS

The Company has fully documented and independently management and Food Safety Management Systems as
per rules of IS0 9001 and FSSC 22000. This ensures that the products made by us conform to the highest quality
standards and are free from all types of Food Safety Hazards to safeguard the health of our consumers. We are the
only Pakistan Company that regularly tests (s premium cooking oils for pesticides and other harmful chemicals as
per International Standards froman accredited laboratory in Germany,

Director Training Program

The Company takes keen interest in the professional development of its Board members and management team
and has carried oul necessary lrainings as per the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance and ensures
that all the Directors of the Board comply with the requirements of Directors Training Certification. Five Directors
have awarded Directors Training Progzramand the company isarranging DTP for twoe female directors.

Staff Retirement Benefits

The Company operates an un-funded gratuity scheme covering all emplovees whose period of services with the
Company is more than one year. Provision is made annually to cover the liability under the scheme_The Company
pays a lump-sumgratuity to members on leaving the Company after completion of one year of continuous service.

Future Outlook

The year under review was a highly challenging one, with not only the usual stiff competition fram other players,
but also an unprecedented rise in international edible oil prices; compounded by unexpected shocks to the markets
such as the Ukraine war and a temporary ban on export sales by Indonesia, the world's largest producer of palm oil.
The PER also continued to depreciate, adding to the cost pressures.

While the edible oil prices have now come down from the highs established in the near past, the depreciation and
volatility of the PKR remains a canse of concern and has kept the rupee value of our pending imports falling in line
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with international prices. At the same time the electricity rates have also gone up substantially and show no signs
ofabating.

There is also pressure from the government, based more on political than economic grounds, to reduce selling
prices of the industry, adding to the uncertainty.

Even with reduced international oil prices, we foresee higher average selling prices for the next year, signaling
higher working capital needs. However, with the country in a balance of payments crisis and reduced availability
of foreign exchange, the banks® willingness and ability to lend further support for financing of the same remains
subdued. To counter this the management 1s siriving to tighten working capital management and conserve cash
wherever possible until the current situation of uncertainty dissipates.

Gomng forward, we feel it 1s prudent to maintain a cautious approach. This, however, needs to be balanced with the
need to invest where necessary, such as solar energy and renewed marketing of our key products. To this end the
management is continually reviewing its pricing and sales policies to enable recovery in sales along with betier
profitability while maintaining cash flows for efficient operations.
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE)
REGULATTONS, 2019 AS ON, JUNE 30, 2022

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:
1. The wtal number of Directors are Seven (7) as per the following:

a. | Male Tive
b. | Female Two
2. The composition of Board of Directors is as follows:
Category Number Names
Independent Director 1 Mr. Firasat Ali
Non-Executive Directors 4 Mr. Tahir Jahangir
Mrs. Munizae Jahangir
Miss Mehrunisa Malik
Mr. Furgan Anwar Batla
: - Mr. Usman Ilahi Malik
Executive Directors Mr. Jilani Jahangir
Female Directors Mrs. Munizae Jahangir
Miss Mehrunisa Malik
3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven lisied

companies, including this Company.

4. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to
disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall Corporate Strategy and significant policies
of the Company, The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the significant policies
along with their date of approval orupdating is maintained by the Company.

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by
Board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these regulations,

T. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in absence, by a director elected by

the board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with
respectio frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of Board.

8. The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remunerations of directors in accordance
with the Actand these Regulations.

9. The Board have done Director’s Training Programme.

Namue Diesignation
Mrs. Munizae Jahungir Non-Executive Director
Miss Mehrunisa Malik Non-Exccutive Direcior
5 Mr. Jillani Jahangir Exccutive Direetor
= Mr. Firasal Al Independent Dircelor
- Mr. Furigan Anwar Batla Non-Executive Director
{E Name of Direclors Exempled under Clanse xi of the | Designation
LI:;IJ_-I Code
al Mr. Tahir Jahangir Chairman
E. Mr. Usmian Nahi Malik Chiel Exccutive OfMcer
< 40




Punjab Oil Mills Limited

{1} The board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, including
their remuneration and terms and conditions of employvment and complied with relevant requirements of

the Regulations.

1L Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer duly endorsed the Financial Siatements before
approval of the Board.

[2. The Board has formed committess comprising of members given below:

a) Audit Committes

Name Dresignation
i) Mr. Firusar Al Chairman
i) Miss Mehrumisa Malik Member
i1} Mr. Furgan Anwar Baila Member

b) HR and Remuneration Commitiee

MName . Dc:sEml.ic:u
i) Mr. Firasal Ali Chairman
i) Mr. Usman Hahi Malik Member
i} Mrs. Munizae Jahangir Member
) Mr. Furgan Anwar Balla Member
¥) Mr. Jillarn Jshangir Member

13: The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, decumented and advised 1o the
committee for compliance,

14. The frequency of meetings (quarter]ly/half vearly/vearly) of the committee were as per following:

Meeling Frequency
Audit Commiliee Four mectings of Audit Commiltee were beld during the linancial
year ended June 30, 2022,

15. The Board has set up an effective Internal Audit Function which is considered suitable gualified and
experienced for the purpose and are converted with the policies and procedures ol the Company.

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating
under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and
registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with

International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved
in the auditare nota close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the
chief executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or
director of the company.

=¥ 17. The Statutory Auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
~ services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the
auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this repard.

L

o

i

e 5 ,74“ A 2

E‘: (USMAN ILAHI MALIK)

%-f CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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Terra Delyssa is a premium
Extra Virgin Qlive Oil made the
traditional way by master millers and
without the use of chemicals, The
olive fruits come from our own fields
planted by the Mediterranean Sea,
which are monitored and pruned by
agricultural experts,

These fruits are carefully picked by
hand and cold pressed within a few
hours of picking.

www, terradelyssa.com
Terradelyssapakistan (@) terradelyssapk
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KLEY FINANCIAL DATA LAST SIX YEARS

PARTICULARS T 20018 mie 20240 2021 2022

[, Subseribed and paid up capical 53906520 51006520 53,906,510 53,506,520 53,906,520 53506 520
Capitul Reterves 23 137,159 23 137,139 23137, 130 23, 137159 3,137,159 23 137159
Greneral Keserves B b e A0, BRI LRI 00,0000 LRSHIRI
Deterred Liakilines 86,700,293 93038292 HALH 1T 142,716,824 11260, (R 197,697,763
Current Leabilities 522277 K04 TH3645,904 B30, 300,600 WEIITLO9G  1,08E.949,. 129 E. 704,967 530
Ohpernting Fixed Assots 654,804 327 G A5]0RE HE5.598,237 6 GE7 107 GTOORLA1E 2134094728
Current Aszels 1,375,741 612 1375489802 | 4E1 133,521 1. 715000793 1 7636425,082 2468031725
Sales 4441, 220,964 430 R8,026  SHM 22672 SZ26HA62 350 FUREKRZL65Y  BEITATROUG
Ciross Profir fos, 54 052 TIN62,7TF 15, 226, 206 TRRONT ST G IIT61F 6403, 304
Ciperating Profit 221320317 TEDS07 206 250,135,554 24667 A4 G5 581927 210890225
Prasfin bifore risation 208, 198 365 I 74288, 264 128.4%] ARG 20m5, 790, 32T &6, 197,773 (81200034
Profit after taastion 143,777,070 69,155,642 107,377,820 4, 178,16 (16,961,612 A7 308 215
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Independent Auditors” Review Report of Punjab Oil Mills Limited
Review Repart on Statement of Compliance contained in
Listed Companies ( Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Comphance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Punjab
Oil Mills Limited (the Company) for the vear ended 30 June 2022 in accordance with the requirements
of regulation 36 of the Regulations,

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility 1s to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of
the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to
highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primanly
Loy inguiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company (o
comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and mternal control systems sufTicient to plan the audit and develop an elfective audit approach.
We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors” statement on intermnal control covers all
risks and controls or o form an opinion on the effectiveness of such intermal controls, the Company's
corporate governance procedures and nisks,

The Regulations reguire the Company to place before the Audit Committee. and upon recommendation of
the Audil Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party
transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of
the approval of the related party trunsactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee.

Bused on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropnately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the vear ended 30 June 2022,

Further. we highlighted below instance(s) of non-compliance(s) with the requirement(s) of the Regulations
as reflected in the paragraph 2 of the statement of compliance:

f[; Paragraph Reference Description
l. Regulation 6 of CCG, | There is only one independent director on the Board of Directors
2019 of the Company.
Date: Scptember 30, 2022 Malik Haroon Shahid Safder & Co.
Lahore Chartered Accountants

UDIN: CR2Z02210055FvCVellon
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the members of Punjab Oil Mills Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Punjab Oil Mills Limited (the Company), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2022, and the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income. the statement of changes in equity. the statement of cash flows for the
vear then ended, and notes to the financial statements. including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and
explanations which. to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the
audit,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash lows together with the notes forming part
thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and
respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 30 June 2022 and of the
profit and other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics lor Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the
Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sutficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters,



Following are the Key audit matters:

Key Audit M atter s
L. Sales
(Reference note No. 35)

The Company generates revenue from the sales of
cooking oil, banaspati ghee, speciality fats, soap
coffee and mushroom for Rs. 8.83 billion which is
1.89 times of the total assets.

We identified recognition of sales as a key audit
matter because sales is one of the key performance
indicator of the Company and give to an inherent risk
of misstatement to meet expectations or target.

How the matier was addressed in our audit

(Our audit procedures amongst others included the
following:

Obtaining an understanding of the process
relating 1o recording of sales and testing the
design.  implementation and  operating
effectiveness of key internal controls over
recording of revenue:

Assessing  the appropriateness ol  the
Company’s accounting policies for recording
of sales and compliances of those policies
with applicable accounting standards:

Comparing a sample of sale transactions
recorded during the year with sales orders,
sales invoices, delivery challans and other
relevant underlying documents;

Comparing a sample of sale transactions
recorded around the year with sales orders,
sales mvoices, delivery challans and other
relevant underlying documents to assess if
the sales are recorded in the appropriate
accounting period;

Comparing, on a sample basis. specific sale
transactions recorded just before and just
after the  financial wvear end date to
determine whether the revenue has been
recognized in the appropriate  fnancial
period: and

Scanming for any manual journal entries
relating to sales raised during the year which
were considered to be material or met other
specific risk based criteria for inspecting
underlying documentation.



2. Revaluation of Property Plant and Equipment ; i
Our audit procedures amongst others included the

(Reference note No. 21) following:
*  Assessing competence, capability and

During the year company has made valuation of objectivity of independent valuer;

its land, building, plant and machinery amounting

to Rs. 1,485,923,780/- oy i
P : *  Obtaining revaluation report from valuer and

discussing with managemen! and expert the

We identified revaluation of property plant and appropriaicness  of  assumptions  and
equipment as 2 key andit matter because its methodologies used;

amount is material to the financial statements as

it covers 32% of total assets. In addition, process +  Checking relevance. completeness and

of valuation is a highly complex and judgmental
process which involves assumptions and methods
affected by future  economic and  market
conditions.

accuracy of source data;

*  Recaleolating the revalustion surplus in
accordance with the provisions of TAS 16,
property plant and equipment to confirm the
correciness of the accounting entries; and

* Ensuring that revaluation is properly
accounted for and disclosed in financial
statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does net cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thercon.

In connection with our audit of the tinancial statements, our responsibility 1s to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other mformation is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed. we conclude that there 15 2 matenal musstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is respomsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements m accordance
with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies
Aet, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such mternal control a5 management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as & going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern und using the poing



concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to hquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 10 issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstaternents can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

*  Ildentify and assess the nisks of matenal misstaterment of the fimancial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures respensive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery.
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concem basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related 1o events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company”s ability to continue as a going concern. 1f we conclude tha
a material uneertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company 1o cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, meluding the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may rcasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the andit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
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miatters, We describe these matters in our audilor’s reporl unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, i extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated i our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

{a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017
(XIX of 2017);

(b} the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the stutement of cash flows together with the notes
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in
agreement with the books of account and returns;

(c) invesiments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpase of the Company’s business; and

(dy zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XV1I] of 1980, was deducted
by the Bank and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that Ordinance.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report 15 Shahid Mehmood.

Mt Am 5 1/ 1,,

Date: September 30, 2022 Malik Haroon Shahid Safder & Co.
Lahore Chartered Accountants
UDIN: AR202210055Tuo ViwiK
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2022

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Nofe

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERYLES
Authorveed share capilal
L0000, 000 (20210 10,000,000} ordinary shares
ol Rs. 10/ cach

lrsved, subseribed and pad-up capital b
Capilal reserves ]
Surplug on revaluation of

property, plant and equipment- net of [0
Revenue reserves 1

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

[Deferred liabilites 2
Long lerm borrowings I3
Liabilities against assets subject to finonee ledse I4

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payvahles (]
Short term borrowings [
Current portion of non-current hablibes: 17
Agcrued mark up I3
Linclamed dividend

Provision for taxation |
Contingencies and commitments 20
ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Tangihle fixed assers

Property. plant and equipment 2]
Raght ol use assets 22
Capital work in progress 23
[ntangible nssets 24
Inmwastmenl in pssociale 25
Long term deposifs 24
CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, spore parts and loose tools 27
Stock i trade 28
Teade debls 20
Loons and advances 30
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 31
Short term investment

Onther recervables 32
Advance income tax 33
Cash and bank balinces 14

The annexed notes from 01 0 33 form an ntegral part of these financial statements.

o Lo
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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CHAIEMAN / DIRECTOR

2022

Rupees

[ TR2 450,951

909474371

2 765,169,001

193 482 102

4215661

197,697,763

1,035.11

1,704,967 .536

3671 534,300

137,345 995
832,322 595
1,058,124372

76

2021
Rupees

1O OO0

53,906,520
23137,159

355,504,971
B35,556.503

268,105,153

131203390
Y 056.6TH

140260, 068

G248 14,3940
218499258
21,154,291
2159 255

B. 789 596
204532450

1.0%]1.949 229

2490314450

(36,426,057

27 318,665

Gi63, 744722
12,336,650

48,807,950

T4, 589,368

133,127,179
505,054,831
TRG,637 417
649, TR6.E97
221459113
43 230014
78,765,377
26,674,054

1765425082

2A%L314.450

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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e STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
Note Rupecs Rupees
Sales - net is5 B, 837,676,004 5981, 842,659
Corstl of sales 3h 8.021.272.625 5.282.625,044

Cirass profit 816403384 698 217615

Operating cxpenses:

Selling and distribution cost 37 30d 806, 448
Administrative expenses 38 238,739,240
633,635,688
Oiperating profi 210,896,245 5,581,927
Finmnee cost 19 18, ER2, 103
Other charges i 149 4 877,506
62,419,519 23.059,609
148 476,726 43,522,318
Other meome 41 32,725,208 23,675,455
Profin lefore fmxation 181,201,934 66, 97,773
Taxation 42 113,892,719 §3.159 385
Net profit / {loss) for the year . 67309215 (16,961,612)
Eamings ! (loss) per share - basic and diluted 43 [3.15)
Appropriations have been reflected i the statement of changes in cquity.
The annexed notes from 01 16 55 form an integeal part of these fimancial statements.
= "-\.\_ ) e ".1-. ‘_;b-"
=y, (o BJ?M =
CHATHMADN /| DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

Profit { (lnss) for the vear 67309215 {16590],613)
(rther comprehensive income:

ltems that will not be reclassificd to the statement of profit or loss:

Remeasurement gain/{losses) on defined benefit plans {3,745.233)
Deferred tax thereon 1666, 118
(4.079.115)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR _ TLENAE (21.040,727)
The annexed notes from (] to 55 form an integral part of these financial statements.
=l B, o 5\) ~ha 2
CHAIRMAN / IMRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL (2FFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Frofit for the year before taxation
Adjustments For Tollowing foems:

Workers' profit participation fund
Workers' weifare fund

Provision for stafT retirement benelits
Dreprecration

Amartization of infangible assets
Fimance cost

Operating profit betore working capital changes

(Increase) [ decrease in current assets:

Stores, spare parts and loose tools

Stk i trade

['rade debis

Loan nd advances

Trade deposits and short term prepayments
Short term investment

Cither recenvables

Increase / (decrease) in current liabhilities:

Trade ond other poyvehles
Cash generated from operations

Workers' profit participation fund paid
Workers' weltare fund pasd

Staft retiremient benefits pad

Finanee cost paid

Incame tax paid

Dividend panil

MNet cash generated From / (used in) operating activities
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Fixed capinl expenditune

Payment against lease abilities
Capital wark in progress

intangibles

Long term diposits

Net cash used in investing setivities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long term borrowings

Short term borrowings

Net cash flow generated from financing sctivities
Met increase [ {decrease) in cash and cash eguivalents
Cash and cash equivalents.at the begmmng of the wear
Cosh and cash equivalents st the end of the vear

2021

Mot Rupees

181,201,934

40 I 9,692,783 |
40
1201
21.01
37
34

(5,549,350

(631,153.613)

G001, 2003, 767

TH.A451.443

{3.5000,924)]

{4, TiH) 542

(43,495, 204)

(12 11}

The annexéed notes from 01 16 55 form an miegral part of these Fnancis! siotements,

2021
Rupees

b, [97, 773

J.498,550

15,630,595
40,400,856
7422547

15,182,103

B3 134.65]

Ial332 425

(19,336,704)
(101,050,761)
28977431
18,726,518
(2.476.072)

(25, 838.507)

CHAIRMAN / DIRECTOR

fodf
~T.
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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{FO0.9098 185)

01,697.710

142,031,949

(11,261,820)
(1L&17.010
(3.633.984)

{18250,591)

(G011 39T

(B9.474)

(125264371

16.767.578

(4.2500,136)
{42,137 .982)
{ 14,525 5%6)

(9,420,450)

(70,638.164)

3,183,800
44,400,689

47.584,579

(6, 286,007)
32.960.06]

26,674,054
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1jab Oil Mills Limited

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

{Rupees)
Revenne Reserves
Shfm Capital Rr_v:iun.ﬂnn Gl Un- Total
Capital Heserves Surplus R, approprieted
. Profit
Bualance as a8 (11 July 2021 S3.000,520 23137159 362,703,467  K.o00000 B0 708,734 1,259,145 480
Lo t'nrﬂbc:.‘l‘clhr-l:ﬂ.dﬂ] 3 June 2021 - - (16,5261, 6E2) (16,961 612)
Onher comprehensive loss for the yesr (4,079, 115) (4,079, 115)
Tovtal comprehicngive loss for the vear - - - - {21,040, 727 (21,040,727
Vrnpsler Trom sarplos an ceviluation of
property, plant sod cquipoes oo siocount of
- Ingremanial deprecintion - net of determed fax {7, 2E8,4590) T.2RRA90
Bolance s ut 01 July 2021 33.906,520 23,137,159 A53. 504,971 K600000 B26.950,503 1,208, 105,153
Frofat for the e ended 30 June 2022 - - - - BT 3ME 25 HT MR 215
Surphus on revaduation of property, plant and
equrpment - net of defered tax | 434, TR3.067 1,434, 783,062
Other comprehensive income for the yanr = 4,362,223 4361223
Total compeehensive nwome for the yeor l434, 753 062 TLETL A 1506, 254,500
Tramsfer from surplus on revaluation of
property, plant and equipment on gecouni ol
= Incremental depreciation - net of delereed tox (7,637,082} TAHIT B2 -
Transacifon with piviers pecorded divecly
i Equuity - Disirifuntions
1P Fiool divedend for the venr 2021 (5. 390,652) (5,391,652)
- - - - |5 3000652 (52900500
Balance as ot 30 June 2022 53.006,5200  I3,137,150 1.7RL650.951  R.e004M0 SIKETAITI 1769, 169 14

Appropristions ol dividend are diselosed in note Noo 53 to these fnorcial stniements.
The atnexsed notes Trom 01 1o 35 Torm an integml part of these fnoocial staements,

e

CHAIRMAN [ DIRECTOR
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ab O1l Mills Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 .JUNE 2022

| LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Punjab Oil Mills Limited ('the Company’) was incorporated in Pakistan as a Public Limited Company on 05 February | 981,
The Company is listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The registered office and Plant of the Company are located at
Plot Mo, 26, 27 and 2%, Industrial Triongle, Kahuta Boad, Islamabad, Pakistan, The head office of the Company 15 localed
at 19-A/0. Block E-lL,Gulberg L Lahorve, Punjab, Pakistan.

The Company is principally engaged in the manufacturing and sale of Banaspati Ghee, Cooking Oil, Specialty Fats,
Laundry Seap, Mushroom and Coffee,

2 SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS AFFECTING THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL POSITION
AND PERFORMANCE

Al significant transactions and cvents that have affected the Company’s statement of financial position and performance
diring the year have been adequately disclosed in the notes 1o these financial statements, For o detaled discussion about
these significant transactions and events please refer to the Dhirectors” report.

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION

.01

102

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have beett prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting reguirements as
applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- Inernational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
{LASB) issued by Institute of Charered Accountant of Pakistan as notified under the Companies Act. 2017 and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017,

Where praovisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2007 differ from the IFRS. the provisions
of and direetives issued under the Compunies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards

The following amendments to existing standards have been published that are applicable to the Company's
finaneial statements covering annual periods, beginning on or after the following dates;

Standards. amendments to published standards and interpretations effective in current yvear

The Company has adopied the following revised standards and amendments of IFRSs which became effective

for the current year,

IAS ] - Presentation of Financial Statements - Amendments regarding the definition of material

IAS S - Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors - Amendments regarding the
definition ol material

IAS 41 &  Financial Instruments - Amendments regarding pre-replacement issues in the context of the IBOR

IFRS % - reform

IAS 41 - Aprdcullure - Amendments resulting from Annual Improvements 1o IFRS Standaxds 200 8-2020
{taxation in fair value measurements |

IFRS 3 -  Business combinations - Amendments to clarify the definition of a business

IFRS 7-  Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Amendments regarding pre-replacement issues in the context
ot the IBOR reform

IFRS 11 - Jomt arrangements - Amendments resulting from Annoal  Improvements 20152007 Cyele
{remeasurcment of previously held interest)

IFRS 16 - Leases - Amendment to provide lessees with an exemption from assessing whether o COVID-19-
related rent oncession is a lease modification

IFRS 4 - [nsuranee contrcts - Amendments regarding replucement issues in the context ol the IBOR refonn
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[FRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosure - Amendiments reganding replacement issucs 01 Janwary 2021
IFRS 9 & inthe context of the IBOR reform

LAS 39 -

IFES [6 -  Leases - Amendments regarding replacement issues in the context of the IBOR. 01 January 2021

reform

Standards, interpretations and amendmeints to existing standards that ave not vet effective

The following smendments and mtempretations fo exsting stundards have heen poblished and are mandatory for
accounting perieds begimning an or after their réspective effective dotes,

Effective Date
Standard or Interpretation {Aunual petiods
beginning on or
after)
IAS 1 - Presentanion of Financial Statements - Amendment to defier the effective date 07 Janoary 2023
of the January 2020 amendments
Presemtanion of  Financial  Statements Amendments  regarding  the 01 January 2023
classification of liabilitics
Presentation of Financisg] Statements - Amendments regarding the disclosure of 071 January 2023
acenunting policics
IAS ¥ - Accounting  policies, changes in aceounting  estimates and  errors - 01 January 2023
Amendments regarding the definition of accounming cstimatos
[AS12 -  Income Taxes - Amendmems regarding delerred tax oo leases and 01 Janwary 2023
decommissioning obligationy
IAS 6= Propery, Plant and Equipment - Amendments prohibiting o Company from 0 Japuary 2022
deducting from the eost of property, plant and equipment amounts received
(rom selling items produced while the Company is preparing the asset for s
imtended use
IAS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets - Amendments 01 Januacy 2022
regarding the costs 1o include when assessing whether a contract is onarous
[FRS |- First-time  Adoption  of  Internatonal Financial  Reporting Standards 01 Janwary 2022
Amendments resulting  from Annual  Improvements o IFRS  Siandards
207220240 [ subsidinry as a Orsi-nime adopter)
IFRS 3 -  Business combinations { Amendments) 01 January 2022
IFRS 4 = Insurance comtracts - Amendinents regarding e expiry dute of the deferral 07 Januwary 2023
approgch
IFRS |7 - Insurance contracts - Amendinents 1o address concerns and implementation 01 January 2023
chalfenges that were idemtified sfier IFRS 17 wos published {includes a
deferral of the effective date to annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
IFRS 9 - Fmnancial Instruments - Amendments resulting from Annoal Improvemsents to 01 Januwary 2022

IFRS Standards 200182020 (Fees in the * 10 per cent’)

The above standards, amendments and interpretations are either not relevant (o the Company’s operations or are
not expecied to have significant impact on the Company's finamcial statements except (ot the increased
disclosures in certim cazes,

In addition to the above, the following new standards have been dssued by LASE wiichare yet to be notified by
the SECP for the puspose of applicability in Pakistan,

Effective Date {Annual periods

Standard or Int Latl =
P beginning on or &fter)

IFRS 14 - Hegulatory Deferral Accounis
IFRS 17 - Insuranee contricts

01 Fanuary 2006
(§] Fanuary 2021

The Company expects that above new stmdacds will pot have ony matenal vmpact on the Company's fnancial
stuterments in (he period of initial application.
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BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These finsncial statements have Been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain items of property,
plamt and ecquipment that are stated at revaloed amounts, staff rotirements benefits and cortain long term bomowings st
present value, and investment in pssocinles on equity basis, In these financial statements, except for the amounts reflected
in the cash flow statement, all ransactions have been accounted for en accrunl hasis.

JUDGMENT. ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of financial statemenis in conformity with approved accounting standards which requites management to
make judgments, estimates and assomptions that affect the application of policies and reported wmaounis ol nssets,
Habilities, income and expenses.. The estimates and related assumptions are based oo historical experience and various
other factors thal are believed to be teasonable under the circumstances, The estimates and related assumpiions are
reviewed on an angeing basis, Accouniing estimates are revised i the penod o which such revisions are made and n any
Future periods affected,

Significant management estimates in these financial statements relate to the useful life of property, plant and equipment,
provisions for slaff retirement benefits, doubtful recelvables, slow moving inventory and loxation, However, the
minagement believes that the change in oucome of estimates would not have a material effect on the smounts disclosed in
the financial statements,

Judpment made by management in the application of sppreved standards that have significant effect on the financial
statciments and estimates with o risk of material adjustment in subsequent year are as follows:

501  Depreciation method, rates and useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The management of the Company reassesses useful lives, depreciation method, and mtes for each item of
properly, plant wnd equipment annually by considering expected patiemn of economic benefits thal the Compiny
expects W derive from those itemns,

502 Fair value of linancial instruments having no active market

Fair value of financial mstruments having no active market is determined usmmg discounted cash flow analvsis
after incorpoming afl fcwrs thet market participonts woold consider m setting a price and vsmg inputs that
regsonably represent marker expectutions and measures of the risk-rerum feetors dnherent in the financial
b

503  Taxation

The Company takes into oceount income tax law and decisions taken by appeliate guthorities. Instances where
the Company's view differs from the view taken by tox department st the assessmem stage and where the
Company considers that {15 view ol itlems of material nature is in accordance with law, the amounis are shown s
contingent Labilities,

504 Provisions

Provisions are based on hest estimate of the expenditure required 1o settle the present obligation at the reporting
date, that is, the amount that the Company would rationally pay 1o settle the obligation at the reporting date or o
teumsfer it to a third party.
205  Revaluation of property, plant and equipment

Revaluation of property, plant and equipment is carried out by independent professional valeers. Revalued
dmounts of non-depreciable items are determined by reference to local market values and that of deprecinble
items are deterniined by reference W present markel and depreciated replacemen) values, Revaluation is made
with sufficient repularity 1o ensure that the carrving amount does not differ materially from that which is
determined using fair value at the end of reporting period.

S Stores, spares and loose tools and stock-in-trade

The Company estimates the net realizable values of s stores, spares and loose wols and stock-in-trade 10 assess
any dimumution in the respective carmying values,
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Staff retivement benelic obligationy

The present values of these obligations depend on oo number of factors that are determined on acthiarial basis,
using & number of pssumplions, Any change in these pssumplions will impact the earyving amounts of these
ahligations, The underlyving assumptions and the present value of these abligations are disclosed m notes 703
and | 2001 nespectively.

Expected credin losses

The Company recognizes an mnpairment gan oF loss in the stotement of profit or loss for all financial
ustruments with a-corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through o loss allowaence account,

6 FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

These financial stutements are prepared in Pak Rupee which 15 the Company's functional currency,

T SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

7.1

u)

b}

¢}

d)

7.02

Tangible lived assets and depreciation
(Owned

Property, plant and equipment {except leasehold land, boilding on leasehold land, plant machinery and
equipment, lsboratory equipments and, scales mnd weigh bridge} are stated al cost less accumulated depreciation
and any accumalated impairment losses, Leasehold land is stated st revaloed amounts and lding on feaschold
lanel, plant, machimery and equipment, laboratory equipments and. scules and weigh bridge are stated at revilued
amipunt, beimg s fair value at the date of the revabuation less any subseguent sccumulated depreciotion and
subsequent accumulmed inpairment Josses, 10 any, Cost includes expenditure that s directly atteibutable w the
acguisition of the asset,

When pants of anitem of property, plant and eguipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as

separite flems (major components) of property, plont ond egquipment,

Residual value and the useful life of assets are reviewed annually 21 each financial year end and adjosted il
impaet on depreciation 2 significant.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as o separate assel, bs appropriste,
only when i s probable that fulure economic benedits associated with the item will ow 1o the entily and cost of
the tem con be messured reliably. All other repair and mamtenance costs are charped 0 stalement of profil or
Ioss duning the vear im which these are mourmed,

Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (except leasehald landy is charged (o statement of protit or loss
by npplying the reducing balonce method o a8 to write off the costdeprecinble amount of the assets over their
calimated uselful lives al the sates specificd in note 21 1o the Gnancial stalements, Depreciation o ndditions is
charged from the month in which the asset was available for opse up o the month priee 1o disposal. The residoal
values, deprecsation method and useful [rves of property, plant and equipment aré revicwed by the management,
at gach fimancial yvear-cnd and adjusted if appropriate.

e-recogmition

An item of property. plant and eguipment is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefiis
are expected lrom its use. Disposal of an asset Is recognized when significant risk and rewards, incidental 1o the
ownership of an dsset, have been transferred 1o the buyer. Gains and losses on disposal of assets are taken 1o the
staterent of profit or loss, and the related surplus on revalustion of property, plant and cquaipment, iF any, is
tramsferred directly o retaned coming=unappropriated profits,

Surplus an revaluation

Surplus on revaluation of revalued assets @8 credited through OCT 1o the serplus on revalustion wecount
Foevalwition 14 carried out with sufficient regulority to ensure that the cormying amount of assets does mot differ
materially from the fair value, To the extent of the incremenial depreciation charged on the revalued assets, the

refated sarplus on revalustion of property, plant and equipment (net of deferred taxation, if any) is transiemed
direetly to retained carmimps/unappropraated profits.

Intangible asscts

These are stnied ot cost less acoumulned amortization and impairment losses, if any,
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Costs associated wath maintmining thess assets are charged o the statement of profit or loss as and when
meurred. However, costs that are directly attributable 1o the identifiable asset and have probable economic
benefits exceeding one vear, are recognized os intangible assel. Dircet costs include purchase cost of the assel,
siluries and other serviee bencfits of smaff deploved wwards development of the asset and other relnted
owerhends, Expenditure imcurred i respect of dessgn, construction and testing of an mtangible asset are alio
added to the carrving amount of that nsset,

Expenditure which enhanees or extends the performance of the asset beyond s original specifications i
recognized as a capital improvement and added to the origmal cost of the asset.

Imtengible wsset is estimated o have definite uselil life and 5 amortized from the month of purchase, mide
available for use or extended support cost is incuwred, vsing the straight ling methed over specified rites.
Staff Retivement Benefits

Defined Benefit Plan

The Cornpany operates an ue-lunded gramity scheme covering afl emplovees whoss period ol sérvices with the
Company 15 morg lhan one vear. Provision 15 made annually to cover the hability under the scheme. The
Company pays o lump-sum gratuily o members on leaving the Company alter completion of one vear of
comtinuous service. The benetit 1s caleulated as follows:

Last drawn gross salome x Mumber of completed vears of services

i or more months of service in excess of completed vears of services is counted ns one complete vear.
Howewver, less than six month of services is ignored.

During the vear, the Company sssessed iis Habilities under the gratuity scheme through scivarial valuation under
LAS-19 {Staff Retirement Benefils).

Amants arising s a result of Remeasurement!, representing the actusrial gaing and losses are recognized in the
statensent of financial position immediswely, with o charge or eredit o 'WOther Compreliensive Income’ in the

periodds in which they oecur,

Asg per getvarial valuation carvied oul asat 30 June 2022, the following significant assumptions were used:

022 2
Discount factor used 13.325%, 1,007,
Expected rate of eligible salary increase in future years 12.25%; Q000
Actuaral valuaton methad Projected Unit Credit Method

Trade and other pavahles
Financial liabilities

These are classified as 'financial lHabilities at amortized cost'. On mitial recognition, these are measured at cost,
bemng thear (air value ot the date the Tiabality is incurred, less attributable ransaction costs, Subseguent o minal
recognition, these are measured ot amortized cost using the effective nterest method, with interest recognized in
statement L||"|'r1‘nﬁ1 or loss,

MNon-financial liahilitics

These, both on imitial recopniton and subsequently, are measured at cost

Dividend and appropriation to reserves

Dividend and appropriation 1o reserve are recognized in the financial statements in the peried in which these are
approved by the shareholders and therefore, these are accounted for as non-udjusting post stidement of fnoncial
pasilion event,

Taxation
Current and prior vears:

Provision For current taxation is based on spphicable current rates of axation after taiking inle account lax credis
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ond rebates available, fany, under the provisions of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, The tax charge also meludes
adjustments, where necessary, relating to prior vears which arise from assessments finalized during the year.

Deferred:

Deferred tax is scoounted for wang the statemenl of financial positon liabidity method a0 respeet of all
temporary differences arsing {rom differences between the camrying amounts of asscts and labilities in the
Fnancial stotements and the corresponding tax base vsed m the computation of the taxsble profit,

Deferred tax labilities are generally recognized for all mxable temporary difterences and deferred tax assets are
recognized to the extent that it is probable that faxable profit shall be available against which the deductible
temporary difTerences, unused tx losses and tax credits can be utilized. Income subject tw lnal tax regumne 15
also considered in accordance with the requirements of Technical Release-27 of Institwte of Chartered
Accountanls of Pakistan,

Deterred tix is caloulated st the rates that ure expected to-apply to the period when the differences reverse based
on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date, Deferred tax 15 charged or
credited 1 the stement of profit or loss, except in the case of items credited or charged o equity in which case
it is meluded o eguity,

Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress is stated at cost less wdentified nwpairment loss, if any, and inclodes the expenditures on
material, lehor and appropnate overherds direetly refatng wo the construction, crection or installution of an tem
of property, plant and equipment, These costs are wransterred to propery, plant and eguipment as and when
refated items bocome available for intended use.

Investment in related parties

Investment s associgted companies where the Company has significant influence but not control over the
financial and operating policies s sccounted for using equity basis of accounting under which the mvesiment in
associate is mitally recognized at cost and the carrying amounts are increased or decreased to recognize the
Crompany's share of profit or loss for the assecuate after the dote of acquisiton, less impairment losses, i1 any,
The Company's share of profit or loss of the asscciate is recogmized in the Companys profit or loss.
Distributions received from associated companies reduce the carrying amount of the investment. Adjustments 1o
the earrving amounts are also made for changes in the associate’s equity that have nol been recognized in the
prsociale's profit or loss, The Company's share of those changes s recogmized directly in equity of the Company,
Crained loss ) on sale of above mvestments, 1 oy, are recognized in the pertod of sale, The carryimg amount of the
mvesmrent is tested for impairment, by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value
less cost fo sell) with its corrving amount and Boss_ i oy, 15 recognized in statement of profit or loss,

Stores, spare parts and loose tools

Stores, spares and loose tools are stated at lower of cost and net realizable value: The cost of inventery is based
on weighted pvernge cost Trems-im-trumsit are stated at cost accumulited up o the stutement of financial position
date, The Company reviews the carmying amount of stores, spares and loose tools on a regular basis and
provision 15 made for obsolescence, i any. Impairment is also made For slow moving items identified a5 surplus
to the requirements of the Company.

Stock in trade

These are valued ot lower of cost snd nét realizable valoe, Cost of row matenals and commponents represents
invoice value plus other charges pad thereon. Cost of inventory i based on weighted nverape cost. Cosl in
refation to work-in-process and fimished gpoods represents direct cost of raw materisls, wapes ond appropriste
manuficturing overheads. Goods-in-trinsit are stated at cost secumulated up to the statement of financial
position date.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estinated
cost ol completion and the estimated costs necessary 1o make the sale,

The Company reviews the carrying amount of stock-in-trade an 2 regular basis and as appropriate. inventory is
writlen down 1o 115 net realizable value or provisien s made for obsolete items, iFany

Impairment

Financial nssets
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The Company recognizes loss allowances for ECLs in respect of finencial assets measured ot amortized cost on
date of mital recognition. The amount of expected credit loss 15 updated on each reporting date to reflect the
changes incredit risk since initial recognition of the respective financial assets.

Impatrment 15 recognized at an amount equal to lifetime expected credil losses for financial asséts for which
credit risk has increased significantly sinee initial recognition. For finencial assets for which cradit rsk is low,
impairment is recognized ot an amount egual to 12 months’ expected eredit Tosses, with the exeeption of trade
debts contract assets and lease receivables, (or which the Company recogmizes lifefime cxpected crodil losses
estimated wsing # provision matrix. The provision matrix is based on the Company's historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to counter parics, gencral economic conditions and an
assessmenl for both (ke current as well as the forecast direetion of conditions al the reporting date, including
time value of mosey where approprigte. All impairment losses dee recognized in profitor loss, An impairment is
reversed iF the reversal can be related objectively 0 an event ocourring after the impaiment loss was
recognized, An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the financial asset's carrving amount sfter the
reversal does not excesd the carrying mmownt that would have been determined, net of amortization. I no
inpairment loss had been recognized,

The Company writes ofl o financial assel when there is imformation indicating that the counter party is in sevore
financial comdition and there is no réalistic prospect of recovery. Any recovenes made post wiile-off are
recognized in profit or loss

Non-financial assets

The carrying amownt of the Company's non-fnancial asscts are reviewed at each reporting date to determine
whether there s any objective evidence that an assel or group of assets may be inpaired. 17 any such evidence
exists, the nssel's or group of assets' recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss s recognized

whénever the carrving smount of an pssel exoeeds its reeoversble amount. Recovirabie amount is the higher of
varlue in wse and Far value less cost w sell, Tmpaimment losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss,

T2 Trade debis and other receivahles
Financial assets

These are classilied ot amortized cost and are mitially recogmized when (hey one originated aud messored al e
value of consideration receivable. These assete are wrirten off when there is no reasonable expectition of
recovery. Actual eredit loss experience over past vears is used to buse the calculation of expected credit loss.

Non-financial assets
These, both on inilial recognition and subseguently, are measured o cosl
.03 Cash and cash egquivalents
Cash and cash equivilents are carmied in the statement of Anoncial position of cost For the porpose of cash Dow
stutement, cash and cash equivalents comprise ciash in hand wnd cash with banks in cureent and saving aceounts.
704 Foreign curreney transactions

Transsctions in foreign currencies are accounted for in Pakistani Rupees at the foreign exchange rates prevailing
oft the date of the transaction, Monetary assets and Babilities in foreign currencies are re-translated inlo rupess al
thi foresgn exchinge rates approximating those prevaling at the reporting date. Exchonge differences, if any,
are charged instatement of profit or loss,

T.15 Revenue recosnition

Revenue is mensured based on the considerntion specified im a contract with o customer. Bevenge from
operstions of the Company are recognized when the goods are provided, and thereby the performance
ohligations are satisfied. The Company's contract performance obligations are fulflled al the poml in time when
the goods are dispatched to the customer. Invoices are generatéd and revenue is recopnized ot that point in time,
Lid as the control has been transferred w the customers and is redoced for allowances such as tes, dubies,
commissions, sales returns wd discounts. Revenue from other Souwrees 18 recognieed on the following hagis:

MY L
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- Interest income an deposi with banks and other financial assets is recopnized on acerual basis.

- Dhvidend income is recognized when ihe Company's rght (o receive dividend has been established.
Borrowing costs

Bormowing costs are charged (o meome as and when meurmed except to the extent of costs directly attributable o
the soquisiion, construction or production of quealifang assets that are capitabized a3 part of the cost of relevan)
AsseL

Financial instruments

Recognition
A financial instrument is recognized when the Company becomes a party 1o the contractual provisions of the
instrumenl.

Financial assets
(i} Initial Measurement
The Company classifies its financial assets m 1o following three categories:

- fair valie through other comprehensive mcome (FYOCT):

= fuir value through profit or foss (FVTPL): and
- measured of amoriized cost

A financinl asset is initially measured at Fair value plus. for an item not at FVTPL. transaction costs that are
direetly stirbutable to its seguisition.

(ii) Subsequent Measurement

Debt Investmients af FYVOCT: These assets are subsequently messered of far value, Interest @ morkup income
caleulated using the effective interest method, foreign exchange gams and losses and impairment are recognized
in the stternent of profit or loss, Other net gains and losses are recognized in other comprehensive income. On
de-recognition, gaing and lesses accumulated in other comprehensive income are reclagsified to the statement of
prodil or loss.,

Equity Investments at FVOCE These assets are subsequently measured ot fale value. Dividends are
recognized s income in the statement of profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents o recovery of part
of the cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recogmized in other comprehemsive income and sre
never reclassificd o the statenent of profit or loss.

Financizl assets at FYVTPL: These assets are subseguentdy mensured ol fair value. Net goins and losses,
including any interest /) markup or dividend income, are recopnized in profit or loss.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost: These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective inferest method. The amorteeed cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest | markup income,
forcign exchange pains and losses and impairment are recognized in the stalenwent ol profit or loss.

Finamncinl linbilities

Financeal liabilities ave classified as messured at amortized cost or a8 fair value through profic or loss’ (FVTPL),
A financial liabality 1s classified-ss of FVTPL af it is classified as held for trading, it is a derivative or it is
designated as such on inimal recognition. Financial linkilites af FVTPL are measured at far valoe and net gains
and losses, meluding any inferest expense, are recognized i the statement of profit or loss.

Other financial lisbilities are subsequently measured st amortized cost using the effective interest method.
Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in the satement of profit or loss. Any
main or loss on de-recoenition is also recoemized in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial Habilitics sre derecognized when the contractusl obligations are discharged or cancelled or have
expired or when the financial liability's cash flows have been substantially modified,

De-recognition

Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or
have been transferred and the Company has transferred sebstantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
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Offsetting of finanelnl asseis and financial Babilities

A financial asset and a financial lobility is offset and the net amount i reported in the stetement of fnancial
position if the Company has a legally enforcenble right to set=off the recognized smounts and intends cither to
seftle om a net basis or o realize the asset and sentle the hability stmulianeousty,

Regular way purchases or sules of financial assety

Repular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the time frame established by regulation or convention on the market place, Begular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognized and derccognized on o trade date basis,

Derivatives

Dervative instruments held by the Company comprise of future and forward contracts in the capital and money
mitrkets, These are stated at fair value at the dave of stement of finencial position. The Fair valoe of the
dernvatives is equivalent to the unrealized gain or loss from marking. the dervatives usieg prevailling market
rates of the date of statement of fnancial pesiion. The unrealized gains ore mcluded 0 other assets while
unrealized losses are included in other liabilities in the statement of financial position. The corresponding gains
and losses are included i the statement of profil or loss.

Contingencies and commitments

Capital commitments and contingencics, unless those are setaal labilities sre not meorporated in the financial
slalements,

Provisions

Provisions are recognized m the statement of financial position when the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying econonic
benefits will be reguired 1o settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. Provisions
are measured at the present value of expected expenditure, discounted ot o pre-tax mate that reflects current
market assessment of the tme value of money and the nsk specific o the obligafion. However, provisions are
reviewed al cach stagement of financial position date and adyusted to reflect besi estimate.

Related parties
i} Hala Enderprises Limited. an associated Company
k) Premier Garments Lonited, an associated Company
ch Teejuy Corporation | Private) Limited. an associated Company
i) [Mrectors and key management personncl

Related party transactions and transfer pricing

Transactions with refated parties are based on the mansfer pricing policy that all transactions between the
Company and the refated party of the Company are al arm's length prices using the comparable unconiralled

o i = [l N ] s [l

Share capital

Orddinary shares are classified as equity. Ineremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares are
shown (n equity as deduction, net of tax, [rom the proceeds.

Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic FPS is caleulated by dividing the profic and Toss atrbutable o ordinary shareholders of the Company by
the welghted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted EFS is caleulated by adinsting basic EPS by the weighted avernge number of ordinary shares thar would
be ssoed on conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordimary shares and post-tax cffect of
changes in profit and loss atributable to ordinary sharcholders of the Company that would result from
conversion of oll dilutive potentinl ordimary shares mto ordimary shanes,
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7.27  Government grants

Covernment grants are transfers of resources to an entity by 8 povernment entity in refurn for complianee with
cemain past of future conditions related o the entity’s operating activities - ¢z a government subsidy. The
defimition of “government ¥ refers (o governments, government agencies and similar bodies, whether local,
national or intermational.

The Company recognizes government grants when there is reasonuable assurimee that grants will be veceived and
the Company will be able to comply with conditions assoctated with grants.

Ciovermment grants are recopnized ol fir value, s deferred meome, when there is reasonable assursnce that (he
grants will be received and the Company will be able to comply with conditions associated with grants.

Grants that compensate the Company for expenses meurred, are recognized on a syvalemalic basis m the mcome
for the year in which the related expenses are recognized. Gramts thal compensate for the cost of an asset are
recognized in income on i systematie basis over the expected useful life of the related asset

A loan s iitially recognized and subseguently measured in necordance with TFRS % IFRS % requires [oans at
below-mirkel rates o be iﬂ[tiuﬂy menspred ab thewr for value - ¢og. the present value of the expected future cash
flows discounted at o market-related interest rate. The benefit that is the government grant is measured as the
difference between the fair value of the loan on initial recognimion and the smount received, which 1s socounted
for according 1o the mature oF grand,

21
B ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL MNote Rupees
2HA4,543 (20210 2,854,543 ) ordimary shares
of Bs, 104 each fully paid in cash 25545430
236,100 (2021 2,556,108 ordinary shares
issued as fully paxd bonus shares 25 361,094
53,906,520
- Fully paid ordinary shares, which have a puae valoe Rso 10-, carry ome vele per share and carry righe

dividends.

- Cheedinary shares of the Company held by assocated undertakings os ot the vear end are 415,793 (2021
415,793).

- There are no rights, preferences and resipictions attached o any class of shanes includmg restriclions on the
distribution of the dividends and the repayment of capital.

- There are no shares reserved for 1ssue under options and contraets for the sale of shares.

2022 2021
9 CAPITAL RESERVES Note Rupees Rupees
Share premium 4.01 23,137,159
g01  This reserve ¢an be utihized by the Company only for the porposes specified m Section 81 of the Companies
Act, 20§7.
2021
10 SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, Note Rupees
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT- NET OF TAX
Land-Lease hold 200,000,000
Building-on Lease hold land 59 545981
Plant, mechinery and cquipment 42332714
Scales and weigh bridge 644,315
3U2 526,010
Retated deferred taxation (25,732,543)
362,793 467
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Ineremental depreciation on revalued assets (1L TE0.454] (10,265487)

Related delerred taxation T % 2976991

Transferred to retamed camings during the year (7637082} {7.288,496)
1,782.650.951 355,504,971

10,001 The revalustion of land, building, plant and machinery, laboratory cquipment, and scales and weigh bridge was

carried out by an independent valuer "M/'s Trstar Intermational Consultant {Private) Limited" as at 30 lune 2022
on the basis of marke: and depreciated replacement valoes and was duly certified by the stuintory auditors,
Previously, revaluation of land, building, plant and machinery, laboratory equipment, and scales dnd weigh
bridee wis carried out a5 ot 23 June 2017,

10,02 The revaluation surplus on land and building §s a capual reserve and is not available for distribution w the
sharcholders of the Company in accordance with seetion 241 of the Compamnies Az, 2017,

2022 021
11 REVENUE RESERVES Mt Rupees Rupces
Creneral reserves 1.0 w00 G0 B 600,000
Unapproprated proli 900874371 826956503

909,474,371 #35.556,503

1001 The general reserves are used from tme o tme 0 tansfer profits [rom retmiped carmings. There is no specific
policy for such regular transfers,

2022 2021
12 DEFERRED LIABILITIES MNite Rupees Rupees

Staff retirement benefits 12.01 134,394,494 126,743 008

[eferred axation 12.02 59,087 608 4391210
Beferred income - Government grant 12.03 69112

; 131,203,390

1200 Staff reticement benefits
Statement of financial position fohilfty

Opening balance [0 1,224

Amount recogmized during the yvear 15,630,595
124631 819

Remeasurement chargeable in other comprehensive ineome 3,745213

Benefits paid during the year (4, T, 542 {3,633,954)

Closimg balanee 134,394,494 126,743,068

Tlre ameonrmiy recopnized in the sirement of

Sinancial position are as follows

Present valee of defined benefit obligation 110,011,454 | 26,243,068

Benelits due bul not paid 500,000
126,742,068

Chavge for the defined benefit pli

Serviee cosl 6,062,435

Ciains and losses arising on plan curtailment / settlements -

Interest cost OHeE, 160

Choarped to statement of profit or loss 15,630,505

Sensitiviry analvsis for actuarial assumptions

The caleulation of defined benefin obligation s sensitive o assumplions set-out i nole 703 The Tollowing whle
summarizes how the net defined benefit ohligation @t the end of the reporting period would have increased’
(decreased) us a result of change i respechve assumplions,

Change in Inerease Decrease
assumptions Rupees Rupuees
Discount rute L% 107,004,639 113279417




12.02

12.03

12.04

12.05

nerease in fumure salaries L0 113.444.267 106,594,162
M2z 1021
Expected mortality rane SLIC 204k - 2005 SLEC 2001 - 2005
Sctback | Yeur Scthack | Year
Retirement assumptions ) vears i) years

A chunpe in expected remmmng working Hees of employess i nol expected o have o materal impoct on the
present value of defined benctit obligation, Accordingly, the sensitivity analvsiz for the same has ot boen
carried out.

The sensitivity analysis presentad above may not be representative of the actoal change in the defined benelit
ohligation as it is unlikely that the chenge in assumptions would ocour i iselanon of one another as some of the
assumptions may be correlated. Furthermare, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis. the present value of
disfined bunefit abligation as ul the reporting dute has been caleulated using projected wnit credit method, which
15 the ssme a8 that applicd mocaleulatng the defined benefit obligation o be recognized in these financial
SEateIneTs,

Risk laciors

The delined benelit plan exposes the Company o the following actuarial risks:

Interest risk: The discoun rote used in determmnation of present value of defined benefit obligation has been
determined by reference to market yield ot the reporting date on Pakistan Investment Bonds since there is no
deep muarket m long term corpomage bonds in Pokistan, An omerease in market yield resulting m oo lugher discount
rate will decrease in the defined benefit hahility,

Langevity risk: The present value of defined benefit obligation is ealeulated by reference to the best estimate of
the expected remaining working lives of the emplovees, An increase in the expected remaiming working lives
will ineresse the defined benefit oblisgation, However, the incrense s not expected to be naterial,

Salary risk: The present value of defined benelit obligation w calculnted by reference to Mfure salones of plan
participants, An mcrease m salary of plan participants will merease the defined benefil obligaton

The average duration of the detined benefit obligation is 3 years.

21
Deferred taxation Note Rupees
Deferred taxation comprises of the following:
Deferved tax Hability on taxable temporary differences
in respect of the following:
- Aeeelerated iy depreciation ollowance - PPE 26319330

1,427,350
26,755,532

- Accelerated o depreciation allowanee - ROU
- Accelerated tax amortization allowance
- Surplus on revaluston of assers L
Dieferred tax asset on deductible temporary differences
in respect of the following:

- StafT retirement benefits 1201 ! {36, 753.490)
- Provision for damaged swok (W33 (B, T )
- Investment accounted for under 1AS- 28 25 - -
- Lialilitics against assets subject to finance lease 14 (1,500.421) -
- Adlowance for expecied credit loss (2,625,248) (12455 5249y

59,087,608 l!ﬂﬂlglﬂ

Deferred taxation has been reeognized vsing mate of taxation applicable to fx year 2022 under the provisions of
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 o the extent of income of the Company chargeable under normal tax regime.

Deferred income - Government grani 2021
Mote Rupees
Falance s at begimning of the veor 2113802
Deferred governmment gront recognized durmg the vear 927,108
3,040,930
Credited 1o profit or loss - amoriieed during the year (2,004,249)
L036,681
Current portion of deferred income - gowl prant 17 (967 569)
Balance as at emd of the year 69,112

This represents the differential between (he loan proceeds and fair value of the loan recorded as deferred grant
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in accordance with FAS 20 and LCAP circular 11 of 2020, The fair value of the loan 15 the present value of loan
provesds recerved, discounted using prevailing market mtes of nterest Tor o sumiler instrument by using
effeetive interest method. This long term financing facility i3 mentioned in note Mo, 13.01.

13 LONG TERM BORROWINGS 2022 021

From Banking Companies - Secored:

Limit Sanctioned Note Rupees Rupees
Kupoes in million

15 Bank Limited 40,37
Balance as at beginning of the vear 30,280,081 27084, 191
Dishursement during the vear - 13271252
30,280,081 40,373,442
Repayments durmg the venr {20,186,722) (10,093,362}
10,093,359 30,280,081
Discounting of defermed government grant | (3040930}
Linwinding of discount on |i;|'|1l'i]it}' 2.004,249
29,243 400
Current portion of long term barrowing 17 (100242475 (20,186,722}
Batance as at end of the year - 9,056,678
1301  The Company has obtmimed the loan of Rs. 4037 million (3 months' salaries) wnder Refinance Schemwe at
subsidized markup rate of 3% per anmm, The loan is repayable in two years with 6 moenths grace period in 8
caual guarterly mstallments ";\.['.IL'IiI'IE frovm January 2021, The economic benefit of subsidized markup rate s
mensured as the difference between the fadr value of loan ond s face value as at 30 June 2020 and has been
recognized as dolorred income - Government grant.
The above fuctlity 5 secured apainst the following:
Part passu charge of Bs. 334 million over all present and future current assets of the Company with 25% mirgin
duby rewistered with SECT,
Ist charge of Bs. 507 muillion over Company's present and futere Nxed sssets duly registered with SECP by way
of TRM of Rs. 100,000 and equitable mortgage of factory located at Plot foo 26, 27 and 25, situated an
[mclustrial Traangle, Kahuta Foad, Ishmabad owned by the Company,
14 LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO 22 2021
FINANCE LEASE Note Rupees Rupees

Crpening halance
Additions duning the year 14.1
Payments durning the vear

Less: Corment maturity portion 17

14.01

14.02

15 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Croditors

Accrued expenses

Thes represents velueles under finance lease agreements. The poncipal plus finaneal charges are payable over
the lease pertod in monthly installments as per respective agreements ending in Uhe vear 2026, The liabality as o
the date of financial positon represents the present value of total minmmum lesse payments discounted ot 6
munth KTROR plus 2% (2021 Nill) per annom bemg the mterest rates imphici m leases, Beconcihiation of
minimiim lease payments and their present values is ghven helow;

a2 2021
Present value of minimom lease payments Nnte Rupees Rupees
Droe not [ater than one year GRG, 240 s
Doe later than one year but not Lster than five vears 4,215.64] :

5,204,911 -

360,661,842
59,656,274
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Waorkers' profit participation fund

Secunty deposiis
Workers' weltare fund
Tax deducted at source
Advances from custonmers
Sales tax pavable

1500  Workers' Profit Participation Fund (W.P.P.F.)

Crpening halance
Provision Tor the year

Mark up on W.P.PF,

Payment durmng the vear

15.01 19,648 444
15.02 375.000
15.03 5,639,199
33649 819

168412,
2,166,347

1035110975

13,424,748
9,692,783

] K3 i

23,209,368

(3,560,924

19,648 444

13,424,748
FTE000
2,770,086
L3759 446
144,541 BR3
1805120

614,814,399

20,913,233
1498 550
274,685

24,686,568
(11,261,820}

13424744

1502  These security deposits are non utilizable, Further, the Company has not utlized any such deposits for the

prurpose of its business durng the year, These secunly deposits are kept in g separate bank account

1503 Workers' Welfare Fund (W.W.F.)

Crpemimg balance
Provision for the year

Pavment durmyg the vear

I SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

From Banking Companies - Secured:

45 Bank Limited
- Running fimance
- Cash finance
- Finance aominst trust recaipt
= Bank guarantes
- Letter of credit { sight)
-5TF

Bank Al Habib Limited
- Ronnmng finance
- Finance against trust receipt
- Lerter of credit (sight)

- 8TF

Limit Sanctiomned
Rupees in million

4000
25,00

{ 1RO.O0)
| (04K
060 AW
100k

S04}

{300
A0001H

{ 30RO 00 )

022
Note Rupees
LTT008G
4h.0z
Mote Rupees
16.01 Vi T49 AR
16,02 25,000, (1))
16.063 |7 A0 {00
16,404
16.05
16,0
16.067 42,511,840
16,08 225 440,000
16,009 =
1610 HA 710629

413,412,029

2021
Rupees

4 3RT 196

4387196
(L6170 100

2770086

1021
Rupees

390622098

111,939,742

Ta.400,To8
42195450

218,499,258

1601 This facility has been abtained 1o meet working capital reguirements. It carvies mark up @ 3 month KIBOR
75 bps pas to be patd on guarterly basis, Ot of total G, an amoont of Bs, 125 milbon (2021 Rs 0004
million) was not availed as-at yvear end,

1602 This fucility hiss been obtained w finance already purchosed stock of local edible ail / palim oil [/ seed 0il. It
carries mork up @ 3 month KIBOR + 175 bps p.a. to be paid on gquarterly basis. It is secured agninst pledge of
all stoek with 20% margin. [t 15 also secured against charge of Rs. 31250 million duly registerad with SECF
over pledged stock with 20% morgin. The tenor of this facility is 45 days, Out of tom] limit, no amount (2021:

67



REPOKT 20

ANMNUAL

Punjab O1il Mills Limited

16.03

16.04

16.05

1600

1607

16.08

16.09

[[81)

B, 25,00 million) of the facility has been unavailed as at year end,

This facility has been obtwned for the retirement of LC documents. T8 carries mark up & 3 month KIBOR + 175
bps poa 1o be paid on quarterly basiss The tenor of this facilty is 45 days. Out of total limit, an amount of Rs:
16300 millon (2021 Rs. 15,06 million) was not svailed os al year cod,

Thes tacility hos been ebiamed for gunmantes (o Sui Northern Gas Pipe Lines Limited ond Excese & Toxation
and any other Governmen! & semi Government organization, Dering the year, the limit of thes facility has been
increased from 66 million to 100 million, Enhanced limit of Rs. 40 million will only be secured by liguid
security 1.e, Cash Margin or lien aver RP Account and will be utilised for issuance of guaranitees in fovor of
Excise and Taxation, Tt carrics conmission & 0.3% per quarer. Cash margin required 1o avadl this laciliy is
3004 [or SNGPL., T lor Excise & Taxation and 353% lor other organizations. Out of wial lmit, an amoum of
Rs 28,18 million (202 1 RBs, 1400 million) was not availed as at yvear end.

This facility has been obtined to import ofl (Edible/Palm/Seed/Olive), colfec beans, olive extracts,
ngelomenited calfee, instant coffee, mushroom spawn, tn plates, chemicals/packnging material vitimins, sparg
parts and plant & machinery. It carries commission @ 0.2% per quarter, It is secured against 10% cash margin
for plant & machinery and 5% cash margin on other items and/or as required by SBP, and lien over import
documents, whichever is higher. Out of total liont, an amount of Rs. 5673 million {2021 Ra. 21994 million)
was nol availed as at vear end.

This facility has been obtamed for procurement of oil/edible oil,canola and cotton seed through issunce of pay
ortder. Tt carries mark up @ 3 month KIBOR + 475 bps paa 1o be paid on quarterly basis. The tenor of this
facility is 90 days. Oul of wial lmil an amount of Rs. 10000 million (2021 WNilp was not availed as o vear end.

This Facility has been oblamed during the year w meat working capital requirements. 0 carties merk up (0 3
mariths KIBOR + LL50% poac o be paid on quarterly basis. Out of fotal himit, oo ameunt of Bs, 749 million
(2021 Ks. 060 million) was not availed as ar vear end.

This facility has been obtained during the vear for the retirement of LC decuments. It carries mark up @ |
manth KIBOR + 1.50% pooto be paid on quarterly basis. The tener of this fucility is one year. Cut of total lmi,
an amount of Ba. 7456 million {2021 Bs. 5780 million) was not availed as ot vear end.

This  facility has been obmmed for the import of mmw  material mamly ol (Palm  ©ilPalm
Olien'Sovabean/Sunlower' Conela/OlivePomace. Olive/Chive ExtractExtra Viegin Olive), mushroom spawn,
tin plates, chemicals/packaging malerial/vitamins and spare pars/equipment lor Company's own use. [t carries
commission (@ 0L 15% per quatter, It is secured against 5% cash margin on other items and’or as required by
SBP, and lien over shipping documents, whichever is higher, Out ol otal limit, an amount of Rs, 33270 million
(2021: Bs, 15917 mulliony was not availed as ot year end,

This facility has bcen obtained for purchase of raw material mainly oil (Palm QY Palm
Olien/Soyabean/Sunlower/Canola/Olive/Pomace  Olive /Olive Extra Virgin Olive), tin plates
chemieals/packaging material/vitamins for Company’s own use. [t earries a markup @ 3 month KIBOR + 1.7%
pa- The tenor of this facility 15 onc year. Out of total limot, an amount of Rs. 23529 million (20212 Nill) was not
available asat yearend.

The above mentioned facilities in note Nos_ 16.01 to 16,06 and 16.07 to 16.10wall expire on 31 December 2022
and 28 February 2023 respectively:

Collateral Sceurity:

The above mentioned facilities in note Nos. 16,071 1o 16,06 are collaterally secured agminst the following:
Ist Pari passu charge of Rs, 507 million ever all present and [uture current assels of the Company with 25%,
miargin duly registersd with SECP.

It pan passe charge of Rs. 534 puilbon gver Company's present and foture fixed assets duly registered with
SECP situated o1 Plot Mo, 26, 27 and 28 Industrial Trangle, Kahuta Road. Islamabad owned by the Company,

The above mentiomed faeilities in note Nos. 16,07 to 16010 are collaterally secured apainst the following:

I st Pari passu Hypothecation charge on all present and future current assets of the Company Tor Rs, 347 million
with 25%, margin July registered with SECP,
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Lst Pari pussu Hypothecation charge over all present and future fixed assets (ineluding but not lmited o Land,
Building and Machinery of Company) for Bs, 347 milhion duly registered wath SECF located/mstalled ot Plot
Mo, 26, 27 and 28 Indostrial Triangle, Kahuta Read, Islamabad owned by the Company.

20212 2021
CURRENT PORTION OF NON-CURRENT LIABILITIE: Note Rupees Rupees
Current portion of long term borrowimgs 13 10,024,247 20,186,722
Current portion of deferred income - Governminl grant 12.04 96T 560
Current portion of lease liabilities 14 .
21,154,291
ACCRUED MARKUP
Accrued mark up on borrowings 2,159,235
PROVISION FOR TAXATION
Chpeiting balance 250,835 217
Add: Taxation - current Q0,495 514

341,330,731

Lass: Tax payments /adjustments during the veor (B9.231.630) (1534, TR IR0 )

2016.532.450

229 419.610 532,

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Zo.m
i)

b)

¢}

dj

CONTINGENCIES

The Company challenged Infrestructure Development Cess levied under Sindh Finance Act, 1994 {as amended
by Sindh (Amendment) Ordinance, 20013 in the Sindh High Court vide Suit Mo, 4632003, Initially, Honourable
Sindh High Court decided the fevy of Infrastructure Development Cess on the vaomioge of poids ogamst the
Company. The Company has filed an appeal before Honourable Supreme Coun of Pakistan against the decision
of Honeurable Sindh High Court. Pursuant 1o direction of Honourable Supreme Cowrt, the Company paud 50%,
of the total amount and [or the remaming 50%,. the Company has provided bank susrantees amounting (o Hs:
67.27 mullien (2026; Bs. 36,77 million} in favour of Excise and Toxation Authonnes. The Company may be
contingently hable for the pavment of the said amount equal to 50% in case of unfavourable decision. However,
the management is confident that the ultimate decision shall be i favour of the Company. Therefore, no
provision has been made in these financial statements for an amount of Bs. 789 million

The Company has prlwitlud bank puarantees amounting e 4,50 million (20240 Rs 450 milhon) and 6727
million (2020: Rs. 56,77 million) in favour of Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited for industrial use of gas and
Extise and Taxation Department respectively,

The Company Rled a writ petition No. 2184712018 w Honerable High Court against the order dated 31 May
2018 passed by Punjab Food Authority (PFA} alleging that the label of Cantlive {a product of the Company) is
misteading i terms of Punjab Pure Food Regulations, 2017, The Honorsble Lahore High Court possed o stay
order doted 08 Jume 20K restraining the PEA from toking sny cocorcive measures agnimst the Company,
Avcording o the legal adviser of the Company. favorable outeome is expected. No adverse finuneial impact is
also expected regardimg this matter,

The Company filed n writ petition Mo, 22629420148 to Honorable High Coun agamst the order dated 29 June
201 passed by Punjob Food Authoty (PEA) allegimng the Company thot the [nbel of Maturelle (2 prodoct of the
Compmmy) 15 misleading i terms of Punjab Pure Feod Regulations, 2017, The Honomble Lahore High Court
pussed o stay order dated 20 July 2018 restradining the PFA from taking any cocieive mueasures aguinst the
Company, Aceording to the legal sdviser of the Company, favoreble outcome is expected, No adverse financial
imipact is alse expected reganding (his matter.

The Taxation OITicer of Inland Revenue hod issued assessment order vide DOR Mo, 02753 on 31 October 20011
far the tax year 2009 incorporating the liability of Income Tax and WWF ond raising demand lor pavment of
[mcome Tox and WWF amounting o Bs. 44827 million and Bs. 38.66 million respectively. The Company filed
an appeni on 02 December 2002 before the Commissioner Income Tax (Appeals) (CTTCAY, agminst the order of
Taxation Officer and the case was decided in favor of the Company vide Order Mo 6232011 on 20 JTanuary
20020 The wmx department hod fled anoappeal m [TAT aganst the decision of the ClITiA), However, the
management 15 confident that the ultimate decision shall be in favor of the Company. Therelore. no provision
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has been mode in these financisl statements for the sasd amounes.

The: Taxation officer of Inlond Revenue i22ued order wis 122( 1) and ws 122(4) of the Income Tax Ordinance.
2001 for the tax year 2010, 20011 and 2012 on 31 August 2015 creating demand for Rs. 26,37 million, The
Company filed appeal paainat the Commissioner Income Tax {Appeals) (CITUAL agamst the smid order on 09
October 2015 and the case was decided in [avor of the Company on 10 February 2016, However, Tax
department filed oo appeal v ITAT agamst the decision of the CITIA ) However, as o matter of prudence, the
Compony has not reversed the provision created in previous years, The mumagement 15 hopeful that the said
demand shall be waived off.

The Taxation OfMicer of Inlond Revenue had issued assessment ordess vide DCR - No, 37/5% and 3853 on 17
June 015 for the tax vears 2006 and 2007 respectively incorporating liahility of Income Tax and WWF
amopnting 1o Rs 5403005 and Rs, 80537718 rvespectively, The Company Nled an appeal belore the
Commissioner Ineome Tax (Appeals) (CITVAY against the order of Taxation Officer on 26 June 2013 and the
case was decided in fovor of the Company on 29 October 2005 vide Order Mo, 1602005 and 161720715,
However, tax department filed ar appeal in ITAT against the decision of the CIT{A) on 07 January 2016, The
matter was agiin decided in fvor of the Compuny. For tax years 2006 and 2007, department of inland revenoe
issued notices ws 12205A) of the [ncome Tax Ordinance, 2001, Subsequently, alter the initinl proceedings and
vacation of stay order by [Tonorable Court, the depomment of inland revemse issued pssessment order ws
122(3A) of the Inconve Tax Ordinance, 2001 creating lability amounting w Bs, 13,560,823, The Company filed
appesl o CTTEA) agamst the order and the CITEAY had decided the case m faver of the Company, The Tax
department has gone o appeal betore the ITAT agomeat this order. The Company as a matler ol prudence has
nat reversed the provision for tex years 2006 and XHT for an mmount of Bx; 13,500,823 as aggregate labihiy
which was created during the prior vears. The manogement i hopeful that the ultimate decision shall be in favor
of the Comgrany.

The Taxation officer of Inlond Revenne issued order w's 16172038 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 on 30
Jung 2015 for the ax vear 2009 creating demand of Re 127 million. The Company filed appeal before the
Commissioner [ncome Tax (Appeals) [CTTUA)} against the said order on 30 July 2005, On |0 Febroary 2016,
CITUA Y maintained the demand of Bs, 614,006 under section 161, which has been paid by the Company whereas
the defanll surcharge of Ra, 633,137 imposed under section 205 was waived off. However, Tax department
filed an appenl in ITAT agauimst the decision of the CITUA), The manogement 15 hopeful that the ulbimate
decizsion shall be i fovor of the Compamy. However, as o matter of prodence, the monggement has not reversed
provision for Bs: 633,137 inthese Aonuncial statements,

COMMITMENTS
Lerters of credit other than for capital expenditere as or the starement of financial position dite amounted o Rs,

557.67 million (2021; Rs. 27089 million),
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2104 There are nescte meiibed in el sssets which oro eccuns] with g Bank s mentioned monate Na. 15 and [ apainet-Esl parm passi
churge (o7 R 547 millson (20210 Ba, 363 milion) aver fsesd osseis Smeluding lipd, hualifing anl, plni and mochinery) of ihe Company

.65 Forood Sale Value as por last reviduation repat as at June 30, 2022

Asnef Chikss Foreed sale vialoe
L] epse Fuskid |, Ml AN
Baulding o lease hold land 17542 000
Plant mnd mnchiners i 1 e e
Toal 1,736,844, 250

2 Particalars of inpnosahie sssels of the Company ore s Tl

Tatal Area 5, Covered Aren

| e stion Addresses Usiige ol hmnurvible praperiy z
¥ Lk fi.j [RE [
Jalatiabrasl IFlat Mo, 26, 27 d& 28, Disdusedad Trinnglo,
Saim Bahuin Resd, slpmahad Piroslerctiom Plam REIERNIE] 135,544

| jr 2021
211 RIGHT OF USE ASSETS Noie Rugpees Rupees
Orpening halence . -
Addditions during the vesr 5079 160 -

Lesa: Tramsfer o PPE

Deprecintion charge for the vear
Met boak value

Gross carrving value
Cosi

Accumulated depreciation
Met book value

Depreciation rate per annum
23 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

Opeming balance 2204 TR

Additions during the vear 42 137,982
44,432,691

Less: Transferred to property, plamt and eguipment

Ruilding 4431, 7ok

Plant amd meschimery 12,682,206
17.114.026

Met Book Value 27318605
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4 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Met carrving value

Mataon peetare film - Opeming nel book valoe
Maotion preture film - Additions during the vear
Amortization charze for the year

Met book value

Gross carrying value

Cosl

Accumulated amorteation

Met book volue

Amortization rate per annum
INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATE

b
h

Premier Garments Limited - tnlisted
Accumulated provision for the
diminution in the value of invesiment 25.01

(7414, 800)
4.911.8%

49211890

5

2720004

4.8929.647
14820506

(7,422 547)

12.336,6%

27975418
{15,638, 722)

12.336.690
S0 %

2,720,000

(2,724,000)

2500 2720002021 272000 ordinary shaves of Ra, |00~ each, represenl 3R.86% (2021 IREA%) cquaty in Prétnier
Gurments Limited. The breskup value of shares of the mvestee Company is nil. The investmenl has been
aecounted for under [AS-28 (Investment in associates and joint ventures), Due to impainment, provision for

dimunuton i the value of investmen! was miade in 200

25.02  The summarized financial information of the associates over which the Company exercises significant influence,

kased on the latest sudited financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2021, is as follows;

221 2020
Premier Garments Limited Rupees Rupees
Toal nsseis 2059212 5756725
Total labilitics 20 460,135 19.536,772
Met Assets 5 -IH'__ 1 5135?9&9‘7!
Company's share of net agsets of associate ; (5.358.812)
Tidal revenue 1. 200000

22 2020

Mote Rupees Rupees

Fotal {loss)profit for the vear | B50E76) Th5:507)

Company's share of {loss)/profit for the carrent year b (297.5111

Share of unrecognized sceumulated losses 6,326,343

2503 Investment in Associate 15 made in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2001 7.
26 LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Dieposits against bank guaranices IE,522. 450 48,807 950

Lemse Key Money 955 400 -
60,507,850 48,307,950

17 STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stores 118,379,450
Spare parts 11,797,863
Loose tnols e 2,949 406
141.120.1 33127179
Less: Provision [or siores spares and loose tonls 37]' 43 =
133,127,179

27001 Mo idemifiable stores and spares gre held for specilic capitalization.
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I8 STOCK IN TRADE

Raiw mualerials

- In limnd 28.01 289 R59 B12 164,265,244
- In transit 19 883 514
Wark m process 132904 914
F17.051.672
Finished poods 191,105,553
Less: Provision for damaged stock (3 102.424)
188,003, 1 59
S05.054.831

8.0 Stock inoweade valuing Rs 313 mullion (2021; Nl s pledeed with bankine companies against shorl term
borrowings.

2021
29 THADE DEBTS Nole Rupees Rupees
Trude debts- unsecured but considered good 1,058,124 372 TRE63TALT
Considerod doubtful- unsecured 9,052 580 42.951,135
1,067,176,952 §29,588,552
Less - Allowance for expected credit loss 29.01 (9,052, 580) (42,951,135}
—LASRI24.372 LA
29.01  Allewance for expected credit loss
Orpemng balunee 43087 135 42951 135
Allowance for expected eredit loss during the year 4 480,964 -
38470171 42,951,135
lLess: ECL written off during the vear (29.417,591) =
Closing halance .05 580 42,951,135

After consulening past events, cwrent conditions and forecasts, there 15 no indication of any shortfall m
contraciual cashilows of trode debis, therefore, expected credit loss 15 nol charged during (the vear.

3 LOANS AND ADVANCES 22 2021
Considered good: Note Eupees Rupees
Advance to suppliers 5337 44,156,243
Receivalile rom related parly 3001 3021503
Addvances to Employvess:

- Executives .oz 13,122 580
- Cither emplivecs ([N > 2506271
ﬁ!!!?ﬂ‘-ﬁ!ﬂ??
2021
30T Related parties - unsecured Note Rupees Rupees
Haola Enterprises Limited
Mature of transaction:
Sharing of office cxpenses 3.732.073 3,02 I!Sﬂ.'!

These are settleable in the ordinary course of business: The amoont 15 receivable within one month, therefore,
there 15 no indication of impairment of any past doue balances. Further, balances receivable from related party
fassociated underakimg) are subject 1o mark vpoae 1573 % (2021 10,50 %) per annum. The maximem
aggregate amount cutstanding at anv time during the yvear was Bs. 3,747,574 (202 1: Rs 3,243,081 ),

302 Advances miven o executives and other employees of the Company are for purchase of house. velucles or for
personal use in accordance with their terms of the emplovment. Any outstnnding loan due from an emploves af
the time of leaving the Company is sdjustable apainst final settlement of staft renrement benefits

Theses advances are given o employess as per Company's HR poticy,

2022 2021
3l TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREFPAYMENT Note Rupees Rupees
Securily deposits 5159603 5,784,553
Letter of credit - muargin 20,231, 508 13,545,047
Prepayments 2RI
22,149,113
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OTHER RECEIVABLES
Sales tax receivable
nher receivables:

- from fair price shop

ADVANCE INCOME TAX
Oipemng balance
Pasyments duniig the year

Adjustrments during the vear

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Clashy i band

Cashowith banks:

- 'TI curren! accounts

= In deposin sccounts

S0, 137 40805603

2,324,321
43,230,014

223,152,460

01,734 809

313 887365
(135,121,788}

178,765,577

5.899 576

13,928,347
6.540.131
26.674.054

34.01

3401 These carry profil ranging rom 5% to 6% (2021: 5.50%, to 7,75%) per annum spproximately,

SALES

- Export sales
Banaspat Cihee
Cooking oil
Specialty fats

= Loeal sales
Bandspati Ghee
Cooking oil
Specealty (his

Soap
{iases
Coflee
Pfushroom

Less: Sales tax

Less: Frade discount

36 COST OF SALES

Faw material consumed
Stores and spare pars consumed
Chemicals consumed
Packing materials consumed
Salaries, wages and bepefits
Powier, fuel and lubricants
Fépairand maintengnee
Filling and loading
Insurnnce

Provesion for damaged stock
Depreciation

2022 2021
MNote Rupees Hupees

18954063
1,007,148
16,961,211

19654 16,085
4.035.516,722

54438439
6055371646
6. 106332857

46525152
126985
1,807,377
9.467,792
7,527 506
H.002 263
30,025 (43
6.216,257,900

128,336 234,415,241

. H'.li__f_r.r__ﬁ_'.::..uq_:ia':' 5.081.842.659

36.01 4 661066177
25277042
ﬁﬂ.i:n,dﬁz

2O R21 393
70,582 444
150312 008
10,873,784
24,053 369
6516, 160
13255

36 360,770

602

21.61

T6
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Tulling expensces

Work in process:
Opening
Cloamg

Cost of goods manufactured
Finashed goocds;

Cipening

Closmg

Fimished goods purchased for resale:
Opening
Purchases

Closimg stock
Cosl ol purchased goods sold

36001 Raw material consumed
Cpening
Purchases

Closimg

&.117,080,759

I
8.018,475,130

17,832 844

7.383,930,050

—_1-258,333.482

4,600,720

3359804458

HH.050 730
(132,804,914

(44.635.175)

315,169,283

128,535,547
(163.272.739)

(34.737.192)

5380.432.001

G094, 157
20.931.640

IB25797
(27,832.844)

2192053

S,282,625,044

133388273
4,681,941.146

4825329421
i 164,263 244)

4.661.066.177

.t et ¥y

36.02  Salaries, wages and other benefils include provison for stafl retirement benefits for the year Bs 10007 million

(2021 Ra, .60 millien),

SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION COST Mofe

Salaries, wages and benelils 37.01
Travellmg and conveéyanes

Advertisernceat

Export charges

Carringe outward

Redistribution expenses

Amortization 24
(ther selling expoenses

022

Rupees

2021
Hupees

G4 180926
§.967.222
216,406,390
7,600
S,816.59]
38629041
T.422.547
H.B65531

394,896,448

AT sylarses, wiges nnid other benefits mclude provision for stafl retirement benefits for the year Rs. 185 million

(20218 Rs. .56 millien).

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES Mate

Dirégtors’ meeting foe

Direetors’ remuneration

Salaries, wages aml benefits iR
Travellmg and convéyance

Entertamiment

Printing and stationary

Pastivee, telephone snd telex

Rent. tates and taxes

77

Rupees

Q20000

2021
Rupees

2ARL000
46,970,055
TTO95.729
152300618
031.034

| BIT7.006
5.098.753
32196075




Ponations

Fees and subseription

Legal and professional charges

Wehicle running and mamienance

Fepair and maintenance

Power, el and lubricant

Provision for stores, spares and loose tools

Zakst on dividend, recervable from government written of

Adverlisement
Deprecintivn
Office expenses

JR.02 3.088. 134
436,607

1, 186, 704
177552594
3,624,595
2.289.019
76,052
0165933
4040, 086
4.791.611
238,739,240

n.m

3801 Salaries, wages and other benefits inchude provision for staff retirement benefiits: for the year Rs. 6.47 million

(2021 R, 547 million).

3802 Donaton during the year:

- Shoukat Khanum Memorinl Cancer Hospital and Research Cenlre

- Pakistan National Heart Association {PANAH)

- 508 Villuge
- Ranvran Charty

2022 021
MNote Rupees Rupees
3000000
ARLO00

208,139
3688130

165340
3215673

- Mone of the directors or their spouses had any interest o the donee's fund,

39 FINANCE COST

Mark up on short term borrowings

Mark up on long worm borrowings - net of amortization of Government grant

Mark up charged on W E.PE
Markup on lease habiligy
Bank charges

40 OTHER CHARGES

Audators’ remuneEation
Workers' profit participation fund
Workers' welfune fund

40,001 Awnditors’ Remuneration

At fee

Hall vearly review foee
Ohher attestation services
Chit of pocket expenses

40,02 Workers' Welfare Fund reversal / written hack

Provision for the current vear
Prior vear excess provision written back

41 OTHER INCOME

Income from financial asscis

Profit on bank deposits
Murkup earned from relaed party
Prowision for doubtful debls reverse - net

78

2021
Rupees
13,932,608

1. 284464
274,685

MNote

26803440

| i8.182.103

40.01 |, 588,052

9,692 783

40.02 2,869,113 -
14,149,948 4.877.506

1378956
3498550

12000 (00
90,956
55,000
23,000

| %ﬂﬁﬁ

1,761,922
{1.763.922)

8900450 #hdd 304
412,537 265364

4,480,964 =




liicoine Trom non Mnancial assels

Scrap sale . 593 432
Tolling mcomse 7972295
Sale ol KPT Plot -
23.675.455
42 TAXATION
Taxation
- Current yeor 42, 12,118,792 89,231,632
- Prior years 1,263 882
12 118,792 095,514
Drelerred taxation
- Current veir {7,336,129)
831,159,385

4201 - Income tax retwrn- has been filed to the income tax authorties wp o and including 1ax vear 2021 under the
provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2041

- Provision for currenl yesr income W represents (inal tax on export under seetion 1534, minimom @ on ierm our under
soction 113 & soper oy under scetion 4¢ of the meoimc 1y ordinance, 2000 respectively the numene Wy conciliation

has pot been presented being impracticable

43 EARNINGS PER SHARE Nate 2022 22
Basic Earnings per share:
Profit / { Loss) after taxation Rupees 67309 215 (16,961,612}
Weighted average number of ordinary shares Mol 5300 652 5,390,652
Earmings / (Loss) per share - basie snd diluted Rupees 12.49 {3.15)

4301 There has been no effect of dilution on eamings per share during the year as the Company had no such
carnmments,

44 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTY
4401 Disclosure of trunsagtions between the Company and ite refuted partios-
Reloted parties comprise associated companies, directrs and key mansgement persouncl. The Company in the
nomel course of busimess cames out transactions with varous relatcd pamies. Details of the transactions with

reloted parties, other than these which have been specifeally disclosed elsewhere m these fimancial statements
are. a5 follows:

2022 X
Nature of transaction Relationship with the Company Rupees Hupees
Sharing of office expenses Associated Compamy 3009 476 4.207.157
Markup earned from related party Associsted Company 412,537 265,364
Rent paid o related party [irector 1.878.116 3,369 960

4402 The related party status of outstending balonees as at June 30, 2022 are included in loens and advances (note
Mo, 3, These are to be settled in the ordinary course of business.

44.03  Following are the related parics with whom the Company had entered mio fransactions or have arrangements |/
agreements in place,

- — Aggrepate % of
Name of Related Party Diginof related Sharcholding in

riy
part the Company
Mg Hule Enterprises Limited ( urnmnq (96,
directorship
Mr. Jillani Jahangr Dhrector 6.32%
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45 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 2021
Financial assets as per statement of financial position Mote Rupees
Lomg term deposits A48 ROT S50
T'rade dehis 1,058,124 372 TRAOHIT 417
Loans and advances 1.332.034 25 650,654
Trade deposiis 5784, 553
Criher recervables 43,230,014
Cash znd bank balznces 26,674,054

036, TRA 642
Financial liabilities as per statement of financial position
Long term harrowings 9056678
Trode and other pavables B55,148 712 473 742 864
Short term borrowings 413412025 218,409 354
Acerued micrest/mark-up 2159235
Unelaimed dividend §,789,390

712,247,631

Fair values of finnncial assets and Habilltics
- Fair value 15 the price thot woold be received 1w sell an asset or paid 1w manslfer o lability i an orderly
tramsaction between market particimamts at the measurement date. Underlang the defiminon of fam value 15 the
presumption that the Company 18 poing concern and thene 15 oo mtenbion or requirements o curtatl matenally
thie seale of its operation or to undertake a transacion on adverse (werms.
= The carrving values of all fnancil assets and abilities reflected m the financal statements approXimate thor
fnar values:
Fair value hicrarchy
Follwing are three fevels in Gor value hierorehy thag reflects the sipnificance of the mputs used i measurement
of fair values of financial instruments,
Level 1: Quoted prices {unadjusted) m active mmarket for wentical assets or Labilites
Level 20 Inputs other than quoted prices included within level | that are observable for the asset or labiliny,
cither divectly fie. as prices) or mdweetly (e, denived from prices)

Level 3: Inputs Tor osset or linbality thoat are not based on observable morker data (unobsenvable inpuis).

4501 Financial Instroments measared st fair value
45.00.01 Recurring fair value measurements
There are no recurming Tair value messurements as ol the reporting date,
45,0102 Non-recurring foir value measurements
There are no non-recurrmg fair value measurcments as &t the reporting date.
45.02  Finaneial Instruments nol measured st fair valoe
The munagement considers the carmving amoont of all financad instroments not messored at far value ot the end
af each reporting period to spprokimate their fair values as @t the reporting date
4503 Assets and liabilities other than financial instrumoents
450301 Recurring fair value measurements
For recurring for value messurements, the foir value merarchy ond mtormation sbout how ther fur volues are
determimed are as follews.
l Ammaritm I Lavel |1 I I Fovel I II Laowvel % | | AR -22 |
Rupoes
B bedingrs 20 P A S o O0F N B SR
Mot and manchiners
imezbuclimiz bnboirntan, ST T Dt T 6, T D
eqiiprnent. senlen-mod sl Py ol
wrigh: hiridgi
Asnscrs Lovel 1 I I Lwwvet 2 “ Lovel 3 | | g b
L R
Buitdlngs BRI, 558 R3S #1.558 R35
Plant and machineny
(IR TFEN FERFER RN R TS T EET RN =7 A = LT R

b i, sonlocs sl
wwi=igale D bolaec
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3 - Al Adks - Y ——
Punjab O1il Mills Limited
i il l An-dun-22 I
" 1 x A
I AL LT | Howob 1 | I Lowel 2 | | Lovel | | R g I
Biilldinngge T1T AkAM A0 TLET Ok E_SH
Fliannt e risidac il ey
imclading lnhboroory - 1
. - 25, TR, 2650 - ST T R
e | e, scales ared ? ) = S
il Drrialpge
x -
MAsncis Loeved Il Laswel 2 | | Laswel X | | AR-gun -
g proess

Biviladitepn

Pl ol snachiboery
irec leedings Tnbaratisy
g prrnaend, meales dd
wewiggh e

The Company does not hold ony instroment which could be meluded i Level | and

- H1. 558 8535

TET.S97_ 540

measirements calegoriscd mio Level 2 the Tollowing information is relevant;

Buildings

Plant moed mmchinery
inglading labomuory
wauipraitt, scales and
weigh bridee

Valuntion techniguoe

Cost approach thal reflects the cost to
the market participants o construct
assets of comparable wtility and age.
adjusted  for  obsolescence  and
depreciation. There was no change
vislation technigue during the year.

Cost approsch that refects the cost o
the: markel  pamicipants o Gcguine
asseis of i;an-llmh'Ir: |Ltili|:|',- arned ape,
adjusted for oh=olescence and
deprecintion. There wis no change in
svarluation technigue during the yvenr.

Sipnificant inputs

Estermmted construotion
costs ad other ancillary

enpendilure.

Estimaned purchases price,
mecluding  onpodrt duties
el nop-re lundabic
purchase usxes amd Other
vkt directly atiribuiable
w the acguisition orf
construetion, erection and

Bi.SSR.R835

Z1 T 397 kAl

Leve

3. For fair valoe

Sensitivity
A 5% increase  in
estimnted  constroction
and  other  ancillary
expendilure would result
in a sipnificant nerease
in Fair value of buildings

by Rs. 1009 million
(2021 .08 million),

A Ay inorease in
estirmnted puschase
price. including  impon
duties amid mon-
refundable purchase

taxes and other directly
amtribuiable costs would

installntiom. result im o significam
increase in fir value of
plaar and machinery by
Rs 13,29 yulhon (2021

188 million)

There were no transfers between air value hicrarchies during the vear,

45,0802 Noo-recurring Fair value measurements
There are no non-recurring (e value messurements as sl the reporiing date,

The Compuny hus mviestment i assoomte which s stated st cost (refer note Mo, 25).

46 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

46.01  Financial risk factors

The Compuny™s activities expose i o a variety of financial visks: market sk (including corrency risk. interest
rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and higuidity risk, The Campany's overall risk management programme

focuses on having cost ellective fundmg as well a5 1o manage lnancial osk to minimize camings volatility and
provide mnximum renrn i shareholders.

Risk management is camied out by the Company’s finance department under policies approved by the Board of
Directors,

(a)  Market risk

(i} Currency risk

Ty Currency risk s the mak that the fair value or futwre cash flows of o finoncial instrument will flocteste because
of changes m toreign exchange rates. The Company mmports edible palm oal, tm plates znd some items of
chemicals and exports cooking oil and is exposed o currency risk, prinurily with respect 1o liabilities

o denomingted in US Dallars,

:'_. The Company manages ibs comreney risk by close monitoring of cormency markets. However, the Company does
Lt not hedge its currency risk exposure,

'_ At reporting date, if the Pakistani Rupee had weakened by 3% (20211 5%) against the US Dollar with all other
= vartables held constunt, post-tax profit for the yvear would have been lower by Bs, 14,555 9040 (2021 949453 1)

mainly a8 a result of foreipn exchanpe losses on translation of US Dollar-denominated trade payvables.
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(ii)

(ki)

b

1jab Oil Mills Limited

The Company’s exposure o currency rsk 15 a4 {ollows;

2022 2021
Nobe Rupees US Dallars Hupees LS Dallars
L/C Margin Al 20,230,508 08, THZ 13545047 6,203
Ofi-balance sheet commitments
Lener of credit 20402 557,666,500 2722 449 176,345, 574 1,122,300
2022 021
The following signilicant exchange rates were applied during the year: Rupees Rupees
Rupees per LS Dollar
Reporting date rate RIS 5713
Average ratc [ETREES 162.39
Rupees per Dirham
Reporting date rate 5650 4282
Average rate 44,6y 4428

Intergst rate risk

Irmerest pate risk s the risk that the fair value or future cash lows of a financial instrument will uctuate because
of changes in marke inferest rutes, The Company's interest rate sk arises from shon lerm borrowings and
interest bearing assets, Borrowings oblmined af variable rates expeoses the Company to cash flow inlerest rane

Al the statement of financial position date the mierest rate profile of the Company’s interest bearing financial
mSlraments wis!

2022 2021
Floating rate instrumeni MNote Rupees Rupees
Financial Habilities
Long term borrowings - Y.A156,678
Shon term borrowings £13.412.029 218499 254
Current portion of long term borrowings 11,082,599 211342491
Financial assets
Bank balances- saving accounts 23,453,835 b 46131

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for Moating rate

If interest rate at the year end date, flucates by 1% higher/lower with all other variables held constant, profit
after taxation for the year would have been Rs, 3899582 lowerhigher (2021: 2,207 094 lower'higher), mainly
as @ resull of higherTower mieresl meome'expense on foating mte barrowings and bank balances, This analwvsis
is prepared nssuming the amounts of Habilites oustimding / assets deposits at the statement of finanea! position
dites were outstanding | deposits for the whale vear.

The Company dees not account for any fixed rote financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or
lass, Therelore, o chitnge in interest rute at the date of Gnancial position would not affect profit or loss of the
Company,

Other price risk

Ohther price risk is the tisk that the fair value or future cosh fows of o Arenceial instrement will Quetiste because
of changes in market prices (other than those arising from currency risk or intevest rate risk), whether those
changes are caused by frclors speeific 1o the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all
similar Anancial imstroments trieded in the market, The Company is nol exposed (o equeity securities price risk 98
15 investment is in non-hsted securities.

Credit risk

Credit risk represents the risk of financial loss being caused if counter parties fail 1o dischairge an obligation.
Credit risk arises from deposits with banks, trude debis, loans ond advances, deposits and other receivables. The
Company secks to minimize the eredit risk exposure through "& "having exposures only to costomers considered
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credit worthy and obtaiming securities where applicable. Where considerdd necessary, sdvance payvments sre
abtamed from certin parties. Out of the rotal Nnancial assets of Rs 1272798 948 (2021 s 956,784,642, the
maximuim exposure 1o credit risk amounts (o Rs, 930,885,066 (2021 Rs, | 267, 810,658)

Cicographically, there 18 no concentration of credit risk:

022

2zl

The muximim exposire to credit risk for trade debts, loans and receivables ot the reporting date by type of

2022 2421
Mt Rupees Rupees

Giovernment institution and utility store 104,219,103 [ 17033, 188
Private sector's companies 410,235,868 207 60 502
Distribuiors 144 072 028 [ 14,693,776
Others 613,653 987 401 588600

1272, T80, 987 930 8850606
The aging of loans and receivables at the reporting date wus:
Past due &-6 months 1,106,093 ,055 B0B.973.042
Past due 6-12 months 120,210,329 B7.919.2490
Miore than one vear 46 477 603 33992734

1,272 T80 987 930885066

The Company monitors the credit quality of its financial assets with reference to historical performance of such
assets and available external credit ratings. The carrying values of financial assets which have not impaired are

as under;
2022 2021
Mote Rupees Rupees

Long term deposits 69507850 48 807950
Trade debes 1,058,124 372 TEA6IT AT
Loans and advances 332034 25.650,654
Trade deposits 5,159,603 5,784,553
Other reeeivables 1.079, 364 43,230,014
Cash and bank balances 26,674,054

936.784.642

The eredit quality of receivables can be pssessed by considering reasonable and suppoerable information that i
relevant ond available without undue cost or effordt. This ineludes both quantitative and qualitative information
and analyvsis, based on the Company’s historical experience and mformed credit assessment and inéludinge
forward-looking miormmation. The eredit guality of Company’s bank balances can be assessed with reference to
extemal oredit rtmgs bs follows:

30-Jun-22

Rating Rating

ageney Short term Long term
MNational Bank of Pakistan PACRA Ad+ AAA
United Bank Limited TCR-VIS Al+ AAA
Habily Metropolitan Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AMH
Bunk Al-Falah Limited PACRA Al+ Adt
Allied Bank Limited PACRA Al AAA
Faysal Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA
MCB Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AAA
J5 Bank Limited PACRA Al AA-

Liguidity risk
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Liguidity risk represents the risk thot the Company will encounter difficulties in meating ohligations associated
with fimancial ligbilities, Prudent liguidity nsk management imphies mamtainmg sufficient cash and marketble
securities, the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed eredin facilities. Doe w growing
pature of the business, the Company maintains tlexibility in funding by mamtaining committed credin lnes
available

The table below analyses how management monitors net liquidity based on details of the remaining contractal
maturities of financial liabilities, The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows,

30 Jume 2022 Carryving Confractusl v minaihs or 6-11 e e | e Muare than
Admsniint cash Muws liss mmith al 5 vears
RLPEES
Non-derivative

Finuneial Linbilities
Lastiar teri borrswangs - - - - - -
“Tragle and ather payables Ba5, 148200 255, 4R 212 R55, 148 212 - = - =

Shart teem borrowings A1340 2 030 432470324 A2 470,504 - - R
Curment poriaon of lone

berm hormowings LR 594 115077 57538 5.T0F, 338 - -
Acernsd erost ik -if 0,840,035 G B0 135 6 HAD D35 : - -
Ungtaimied dividends LN L)) s 4, |2 {1H% g, {2 s - = =

1295 585,063 134975936 1308 368 397 50T 538 . . .

30 Jume 2021 Carrying Contractuul s moths v -1 fxayaans || 3osvmn More than
Amuint cash Mows bz muonth 5 vears

RLFPEES

Non-derivithve
Finsneial Liahiliides
Long term bormowings S056.067H 0 5(KL512 452854 . LNILLN o . .
Trude und u:lrl'jﬂ]‘ahlm 473,742, 8064 473, T2 864 AT3, 742 R - - -
Short terna borrowrmgs 21BA449 158 225724074 285724074 - - = N
Curront pation of lomg

lermy bormowings 21,154 1| 21, 7TH8 020 110, K94 Qi) |1, Bihd i - -
Accrued imfercst mark-up 2,159,235 2.159.255 2,159,235 . . . ‘
Ll Faived] dlividenads B, TRA 3 B, TR 504 H.TRT 506 5 = =

733,401.922 T4, 561200 724,611,063 L B0 450 HOR6OTR - -

The comracmal cash {lows relating o above Gnoncinl Hobifitbes hve been delermined on the basis of inlerest rales'mark-up rales clfective as
nt 30 June 20220200 The rates of interest/mmrk-up huve been disclosed oot o, 13 ond 16 1o these finaneinl soitements:

47 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to satepuard the Company™s ability to continue as 4 poing concerm in
order o provide returns Tor shaveholders, benefits for other stakeholders and 10 maintam an optmal capiol stractiure o
reduce the cost of capital, The Company i3 not subject W any externally imposed capital reguirenents,
The Company munages its capital structure and makes sdjustment o it in the light of changes in cconomic conditions, To
miintain or adjust the capital strueture, the Company may adjust he dovidend pavinent o shareholders or issue new shares.

However, the Company can [inance its operations through equity, loans and management of working capatal with & view i
msnilining an appropriote mix between various sources of finance o minmmize risk. Net debt is calculoled as wal
borrosangs us referred oo note Mos, 13 and 16 less cashopnd bunk balances, note Mo, 34, Total copial employed mcludes
“loea] equity' as shown in the statement of financial position and 'net debt’. The gearing rutio as ot 30 June 2022 and as w1 30
Jupe 2021 18 ax follows:

022 021
MNote Rupecs Rupees
Dbt 245,710,227
Cash and bank balances s 26,674,054
Met chebt ¥ 903 222036173
Totul equity 2.765,169.001 1. 268,105,153
Total capiial employed 1 490,141,326




Creurimge rafin (956) 11.53% 14.9%
48 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, INRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
Chuirmam Chiel Exccutlve Exvoutive Dirgoiors Penn-Exzemblve Lirecinr Fxecutives

2812 201 M1 21

aijsess Rupees

Sleutiing lees -
H0d 3510

1821

Intl 2031

Tupers | 3 Hupres
a0 W

11 il
Wiipiis Mg

Wlanagerial remirerammn Lade 0 T A
Himme rest und unifies 2737850 L1049 | S41EY, 1R
Hanwa nlia3h 3R LYMLRTS
Resmbunable cxpenso 7 AV50, 145 . 1 142 ESLE
Trvelling exprnses LELIRE L] 4516807 25 2 R12051 TR RS

Oitwer miriices 94 44 | LA RN

Mumber i persuy

A oL R

45, 168 118

A0 The Chicd Exccidtive 16 proyided wills e s of Compay mmimtamed carad reimborsomno 6f roadantind @lephone expeme Certoin iorestors and exesiutivis am stso - providid with
e imaed isl Coinpmny madifamed cies

AR Apgrepnte armint changed m the financesl ssaremenas for the year Tor inesting fee w4 dlureemors wa B 3900 00l 100 U Ly

4803 Erirtdement of nanageriol resmimenmtion and bonis is ondy for the Executive ilieciors

49 CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

Rated Capacity/Production 2022 2021

Banaspati Ghee | specialty fats M. TON 15,000 I 5. 0H

Coaking il M. TON AIHI AL IHY
45,041 45,000

Actual Production

Banaspati Ghee ! specialty fins M. TON 10,676 10,333

L'i,!u.rkllnl._:ulll % T 15,730 17,132
26,406 27365

49.01  RATED CAPACITY

49.02

On the basis of blending hard oil with soft oil, rated capaeity comes to 45000 M. Ton annually. The rated
copacily is interchangeable between Banaspall Ghee and Cooking 06l depending on demand.

REASONS FOR SHORTFALL

Due to decrease i morket demind dunng the year, the actual production of Banaspan Ghee/Specialty fats short
falls the rated capacity / produchon,

S OPERATING SEGMENT

These financial statements hiave been prepared on the basis of a single reportable segment.

S061  Revenue from sale of banaspati ghee, cooking oil. speciality fats, soap, and goses represents 99.63% (2021
09.61%%) of the wotal imcome of the Company.
S002 97 SR (2021 BR15%) of the gross sales of the Company are mnde 10 customers located in Pakistan
S03 Al non current assets of the Company as at 30 June 2022 are located in Pakistan,
50,04 MNane of the customers of the Company accounts for more than | 0% of the gross sales of the Company for the
TR yoar,
2022 ozl
51 EMPLOYEES MNumber Numiber
Average number of employees during the year - factory 179 284
- athers 17 15
296 299
mumber of emplovees at the end of the year - factory 273 254
-others 19 15
292 299
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Punjab Oil Mills Limited

51 SHARIAH SCREENING DISCLOSURE

2022 2021
Conventional C?}I:;;‘nhm Conventional (,i::;:;hm
Rupees
Loans and advances 3732073 T2 0632498 3021503 i, THh3, 344
Bank Balances 23 453 835 35,153,600 f846,13] 3028247
Shorf term borrmwings 413,412,029 - 218,499 258 -
Long term borrowangs - B050,6T8 -
Current portion of long term L1082 590 21.154.25] -
borrowings
Revenue - B.R3T.676,000 - SORT.R42.650
Mark-up pasd 43, M09 87T - 14.207.293 -
Profit on bank deposits B0 A 50 o nd -
Exchange gain / {loss} on actual - . - -
CLITEHCY - 154097238 - -
Iterest income from related pasty 412537 = 265,364 =

53 NON ADJUSTING EVENTS AFTER THE DATE OF STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 30 September, 2022 proposed cash dividend fal Re 2 (e 20%) per share and 209
bonus shares {cash dividend 2021 Rs: | per share L.e 10%) per share for vear ended 30 June 2022 subject to e approval of the
memmbers at the forth coming annunl general meeting to held on 28 October 2022

5 AUTHORIZATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements kave been approved and suthorized for ssue by the Board of Directors of the Company on 30

September 2022,
55 GENERAL

- Figures have been rounded off 10 the nearest rupee, unless otherwise staled,

- Comparative [igures have been rearranged ond reclassified, where necessary, for the purpose ol betler
presentation and comparisen. The effect of reclassificetion has been re-summarized below:

RECLASSIFICATION FROM THE RECLASSIFICATION TO THE :
I
CAPTION COMPONENT HUEEES CAPTION COMPONENT RUEEES
Note No, 13 Note No. 12,04
Lueng term borrowings 69,112 |Deferred income - Government grant o112
69,112 69,112

i
s, .ﬁn‘q}

CHAIEMAN / DIRECTOR

iy -

=
..-"'-F.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON JUNE 30, 2022

No. of Shareholders Total
Shareholders From Shares Held
334 [ 100 [ 6526
417 1o 500 107,457
59 501 L.000 44,321
53 L0l 5,000 110,734
11 5,001 L0000 78435
3 Lt 15,000 35,500
3 13,001 200,000 51,900
2 20,001 235 000 44,240
| 25,001 30,000 25492
| 30,001 35,000 ML218
I 330010 A0 CHM A0.K36
| 500,001 53,000 51,971
I S G5 000 91,047
I 145,11 1 50LEH0 146,500
I 195,001 RUTRNI AR
I 215,001 220,000 207112
2 220,001 225,000 449,732
2 225,001 230,000 456,602
2 260,001 265,000 528,152
I 340100 ] 345,000 340,893
I 36000 ] 365,000 363,822
I 435.001 440,000 437,124
I 470,001 475,000 473,934
I 515,001 20000 317.65]
I 525,111 30,000 S2H.E93
1.102 5.390.,652
Calegories of Shareholders Shares held Percentage
2.3 Categories of Shareholders Shares Held Percentage
231 Directors, Chief Exacutive Officer, 1,310,214 24,3053,
and their spouse and minor children
2.3.2 Associated Companies, 415.793 F132%
undertakings and related
parties. { Parent Company)
2.3.3 NIT and ICP 556,543 10.3242%
2.3.4 Banks Development - -
Financial Institutions, Non
Banking Finaneil Institutions,
235 Insurunee Companies - -
2.3.6 Modarabas and Mutual 4£31.700 R.O083%
Funds
2.3.7 Sharcholders holding 10%, -
or more
2.3.8 General Public
a. Local 2,606,882 48.3593%
b. Foreign 0 (1 OO0
1.3.9 Others (1o be specified)
I-Jomi Siock Companies 649,520 | 28%96%
5,300,652 160.00
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Catagorices of Sharcholding required under Code of Corporate Governance (CCG)
As on June 30, 2022

| ‘ No. of Shares

Sr. Mo, Name & Catesory of Shareholders

B iy k-
Held Percentape

Associaled Companies. Undertakings and Related Parties:

| Ms Teejay Corporation {Private) Linvited 363,822 6.7491%
2 M/s Hala Enterprises Limited 51,971 0964 1 %

Muotual Funds (Name Wise Detail)
I CDC - TRUSTEE AKD INDEX TRACKER FUND (CD(C) 500 0.0M83%
2 CDC - TRUSTEE AKD OPPORTUNITY FUND (CDC) 2000, 0040 3.7101%
3 CDC - TRUSTEE GOLDEN ARROW STOCK FUND (CID(C) 225 (H) 4.1739%,
4 MCBFSL - TRUSTEE AKD ISLAMIC STOCK FUND (CDC) A200 0.1 150%,

Direvctors and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise Deiail)
l M. Tahir Jahangir 39,836 0.7 3907
2 Mr. Furgan Anwar Batla 437 836 B.1108%,
3 Mr. Usman Hahi Malik - -
4 M Jillani Jahangir 340,893 6.3238%
5 Mrs, Munizac Jahangir 263,946 4.8964%
(3 Mr. Firasat Ali - -
7 Miss Mchrunisa Malik 228315 4 2354%

Executives:

Public Sector Companies & Corporations: - -

Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance -

Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds:

Sharcholders holding five percent or more voting intrest in the listed company

5. Mo. MName of Sharcholder Holding Percentage
| CDC - Trsulee Nabonal Investmient { Unint) Trust (CTC) 517,651 9 HO2E%,
2 Mr. Furgan Anwar Batla 437,224 2. 1108%
3 Mr Lo [lahi Malik 528,893 9.8113%
4 Mr. Mansoor [labi Malik 429934 T.9755%
5 M/s Teejay Corporation (Pvi) Lid 363,822 6. 7491 %,
6 Mr. Jillami Jahangir 340,893 6.3238%

2.662.417 49 3895%

res of the Company
ial year 202 - 2022.
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FORM OF PROXY]

I'We

of. being a Member of Punjab i Mills Limited and holder(s) of

Ordinary Shares as per Share Register Folio No.

For beneficial owners as per CDC List

CDC Participant 1.D. No. Sub Account Mo.

e [ TTTMITTITTI]  puspotie
hereby appoint MrMirs.Miss. of an other member of
the Compony or faling him /her Miss/Mrs/Mr

of another member of the Company as my / our proxy to attend and vote for me / us and my four

behalf ot Annoal General Meeting of the Company to be held on Fridoy, October 28, 2022wt 10:00 A.M. and at every
adjoumment thereof, if any.

Please affix |

‘ Rupees Five
: Revienue Stamp i

{Signature should agree with the specimen
signature registered with the Company)

Signed this day of October 2022 Signature of Sharcholder
Sipnature of Proxy

1. WITNESS 2. WITNESS

Signature: Signature:

MName: Mame:

Address: Address:

eoinnanE EERREDN TR EEEEE ENEAENE §
or Passport No, or Passport No,

Important:

1. Thm Proxy Fonm duly compleied ond signod, muost be L Ancsed coples of CNIC af the pessport of the benefickl
reeeived al above mentiomed address the Regmierod (ifice owners and the peoxy shall be provided with the progy
af the Company, not less than 43 hours before the tmse of Foma.
halding the meeting.

3 ifa dor g e o el sarc e . The proxy shall prodeee his original CNIC or ariginad
* N e P prarsput af the time of the mecting,
onc mstrumcnis of proxy ane deposited by & member with =
the , all suich instruments. of hall he " «
penid M‘I;‘I”:I!}']. i o Y jii. In case of a corpomtc entity, the Howrd of Directomns
resolution Jpower of attorney with specimen signature
shall be sulvmitiod (unless it hias boen provided carlier)

3. Fuor CIDC Account Hobders [ Corpomte Entities In addition alongwith proxy form to the Con -

it the ehove the following reguirements heve o he mit
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@@ Licensed Entities Verification

e Jamapunji games*

@ Tax credit calculator®

& Company Verification

W Insurance & Investment Checklist
»" FAQs Answered

oy Jara Py 21 Invusa
mm
oo of Posiron

ApEm

FY Jama
=4 Punji

Aol gl umpuan 3154 Le s

Be aware, Be alert,

Be safe

Learn about investing at
www.jamapuniji.pk

A Stock trading simulator
(based on live feed from KSE)

Knowiedge center
@ Risk profiler*
By Financial calculator

m Subscription to Alerts (event
notifications, corporate and
regulatory actions)

B Jamapunji application for
mobile device

] Online Quizzes

n v
Jamapunji.pk Gjamapunji_pk

MohEs apps aw Se avlilabls Tor nownicad for sndrond and £ aevces



Contact Information

Plot No. 26, 27, 28 Industrial Tnangle, Kahuta Road, Isiamabad.
Ph: 051- 4490017-21 | Info@punjabaimils.com | www.punjaballmills.com

Join us on Social Media

CANOLIVE TRU BEU Naturelle
i www.canolve.com,pk & naturellecookingoil.com
Ei locaboak.com/OliveYourtife g focebook.com/trubrucofies £i focebook.comdnaiuraliepk
@ irstagrom.com/canalivesil @ instagram.cem/naturellepk

Manufacturers of

CANOUIVE'|  [zaI0A] ZAIQ Naturelle




